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2. Alderholt 

2.1. Oakwood Grove, Ringwood Road 

Evidence 

From:                                         Ben Arnold
Sent:                                           22 April 2024 10:15 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Strategic Planning Team 

Thank you for your email and we have three separate projects in build at the current time in the 
Dorset Council area. None of them are held up due to land/planning issues and all are in active 
construction. I summarise the details for all three below but have not completed the tables 
below as there are now no issues which are holding up their delivery: 
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Oakwood Grove, Ringwood Road, Alderholt - 3/19/2077/RM pursuant to 3/16/1446/OUT – 
Permission for 45 new homes (15% affordable all First homes) 

Completions for 24/25: 19 units 

Completions for 25/26: 26 units 

  

Potterswood Phase 2, Land South of Edmondsham Rd, Verwood - 3/19/2512/RM pursuant 
to 3/16/1291/OUT -  – Permission for 187 new homes (35% affordable) this development is 
nearing completion. 

Completions for 24/25: 9 units 

  

Potterswood Phase 3, Land South of Edmondsham Rd, Verwood - P/FUL/2022/03125 – 
Permission for 38 new homes (50% affordable all First Homes) 

Completions for 24/25: 8 units 

Completions for 25/26: 30 units 

  

If you have any further questions please let me know 

Kind regards 

Ben 

  

  

Ben Arnold  BSc (Hons) MRICS 

Land & Planning Director 
  

T:
  

DDI:
  

M:
  

Pennyfarthing House, Ossemsley, New Milton, BH25 5TL 
  

www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk  

 

 

 

 

 

    

     

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for intended recipient(s) 
For full details, please see our email policy 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
    

 
From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: Karen Barnes
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2022/03125 

http://www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk/
http://www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk/
http://www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk/
http://www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/PennyfarthingHomes
https://www.instagram.com/pennyfarthinghomesuk/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/pennyfarthing-construction-limited
https://www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk/terms-conditions/
https://www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk/terms-conditions/
https://www.pennyfarthinghomes.co.uk/terms-conditions/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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Site location: Land south of Edmondsham Road 

Verwood 

Dorset 

BH31 6YL 

Dorset Council is updating its Housing Land Trajectory (HLT). The HLT is important for planning purposes, 
as it will indicate the number of houses/ flats that we expect to be built over the next few years. This is 
critical evidence that helps inform plan making and decision taking. 
  
With regards to the above site, please can you update us on your anticipated timeframe for delivery? 
The table below gives a template for submitting the information we require. Please fill in this table with 
details of the expected delivery of this site. 

  
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

          

  

If you expect that the build out rate or commencement goes beyond the dates in the table above, please 
indicate this and include details of the anticipated delivery beyond the 2028/29 year.   

It would be especially helpful if you could provide a brief commentary/ explanation of the forecasted 
housing delivery rates, lead in times, build out rates and any perceived barriers to delivery. For example: 

Further information Response/comment 

For sites with detailed planning permission: 
  

  

Number of homes under construction and 
completed each year. 
  

  

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

  

For sites with outline consent or allocated in 
adopted plans (or with permission in principle 
identified on Part 2 of the Brownfield Land 
Register): 
  

  

Information about anticipated build out rates 
including the current planning status, 
timescales for commencement on site and 
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progress towards detailed permission. 
  

  
  
Further information that would be helpful (if relevant) would be an explanation of the following matters 
if they affect the delivery of housing. Providing this information will give Dorset Council a greater 
understanding of any issues that are preventing the delivery of housing within the area. If more 
information is provided, our understanding of the issues preventing delivery will be greater enabling us 
to take action to aid delivery. 
  

Further information Yes/No Comments 

Does the site require clearance or for the 
existing use to cease before development can 
commence? If so, what are the anticipated 
timescales for clearance and how will this 
affect housing delivery on site? 
  

    

Are there any ownership issues that may 
affect delivery? Do you anticipate that these 
ownership issues can be resolved? What are 
the timescales for resolution of ownership 
issues and what progress is being made? 
  

    

Are there financial constraints/issues that may 
affect delivery? Do you anticipate that these 
financial constraints/issues can be overcome? 
What are the timescales for resolution of 
financial constraints? 
  

    

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these abnormal 
costs and what are the timescales for 
resolution of these issues? 
  

    

Are there any legal constraints which may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these abnormal 
costs and what are the timescales for their 
resolution? 
  

    

Has the site been marketed and how long for? 
What interest has there been in the site? 
  

    

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
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Please note that these estimates of housing delivery may be published in accordance with GDPR rules, 
and we will use this information to confirm our 5 Year Housing Land Supply. 
  
We would be very grateful if you could respond with this information by Friday 03 May 2024. 
  
Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the Strategic Planning 
Team. 
  
Best regards, 
  

Strategic Planning Team 

 

Economic Growth and Infrastructure 

Dorset Council 

planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

  

   

3. Alton Pancras 

3.1. Austral Farm 

Evidence 

From:                                             Nicola Quick
Sent:                                               22 April 2024 08:42 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sirs 

Planning hasn’t yet been approved for this site so we’re unsure of timescales. 

Kind regards 

Nicola 

https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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Nicola   Quick   MRICS FAAV 
 

Associate Partner 
 

  
   

 

 

T:
 

 |  M:
 

 |  carterjonas.co.uk  

   

 

Quad 4000, Blackbrook Park Avenue 
 

,  
 

Taunton 
 

,  
 

TA1 2PX 
   

 

 

 

   

  

   

  

  
🌲 Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email? 
  

Classification L2 - Business Data 

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Nicola Quick
Subject: [Ext Msg] Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): n/a 

Site location: Austral Farm 

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

https://www.carterjonas.co.uk/
https://carterjonas.co.uk/
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/carter-jonas?trk=company_logo
https://www.twitter.com/CarterJonas
https://www.carterjonas.co.uk/property-jobs
https://www.carterjonas.co.uk/farmland-market-update-q4-2023
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

   

 

4. Beaminster 

4.1. Land to North and West of, Cockroad Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                              Sarah Barney
Sent:                                               01 May 2024 13:49 
To:                                                   planningpolicy 
Subject:                                          FW: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory - Cockroad 

Lane, Beaminster 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 

  
Please see details as requested below: 
  
Many thanks, Sarah 

  

Sarah Barney 
  

Senior Land Manager 
  

Abri 
 

Alvington  |  Lupin Way  |  Yeovil  |  Somerset  |  BA22 8WN 
 

DD. |  T. |  M. 
  

 

  

 

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
To: Team 5
Subject: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): WD/D/19/000613 

Site location: LAND TO NORTH AND WEST OF, COCKROAD LANE, BEAMINSTER 

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

  20 38     

  

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

http://www.twitter.com/abrigroup
https://www.facebook.com/radiancommunity
https://www.linkedin.com/company/radian-group-ltd
https://www.instagram.com/abri.social/
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
  

RM still undetermined. 
SOS estimated late 24/early 25 

  
  
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

  

Yes Existing farm buildings will need to 
be cleared post RM. 

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

  

No In ownership 

Are there financial constraints/issues that 
may affect delivery? Do you anticipate that 
these financial constraints/issues can be 
overcome? What are the timescales for 
resolution of financial constraints? 

  

Yes Viability issues due to planning 
delays - ongoing 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for resolution of these issues? 

  

No   

Are there any legal constraints which may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for their resolution? 

No None known at this time 
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Has the site been marketed and how long for? 
What interest has there been in the site? 

  

N/a   

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 

  

Yes Planning 

  

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

   

 

5. Bere Regis 

5.1. Land at White Lovington 

Evidence 

From:                                         Adam Bennett
Sent:                                           22 April 2024 16:00 
To:                                               planningpolicy 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3zJqm9IbITQriQ6H-0ELdUtP6h9DQTIoLQQvMORVCypHmuCMVZJ46BdAMxeJ8QwO8qfUEJys9EtKILebUVwbOO5hqRq38u6tg6jbVWw$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3zJqm9IbITQriQ6H-0ELdUtP6h9DQTIoLQQvMORVCypHmuCMVZJ46BdAMxeJ8QwO8qfUEJys9EtKILebUVwbOO5hqRq38u6tg6jbVWw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3zJqm9IbITQriQ6H-0ELdUtP6h9DQTIoLQQvMORVCypHmuCMVZJ46BdAMxeJ8QwO8qfUEJys9EtKILebUVwbOO5hqRq38u6t9_-cHXs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3zJqm9IbITQriQ6H-0ELdUtP6h9DQTIoLQQvMORVCypHmuCMVZJ46BdAMxeJ8QwO8qfUEJys9EtKILebUVwbOO5hqRq38u6tNLxdkGE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3zJqm9IbITQriQ6H-0ELdUtP6h9DQTIoLQQvMORVCypHmuCMVZJ46BdAMxeJ8QwO8qfUEJys9EtKILebUVwbOO5hqRq38u6tVKzEORU$
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Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
Further to your request for information in respect of the intended delivery of Land at White Lovington, 
Bere Regis, I can advise as follows; 
  
   

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

  10 7     

  

Further information Response/comment 

For sites with detailed planning permission: 
  

Awaiting nutrient mitigation/Government 
announcement in relation to the LURA list of 
WWTP’s requiring upgrade by 2030. 

Number of homes under construction and 
completed each year. 
  

Likely to be constructed from a single outlet 
once consent has been granted. 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

Delivery has been substantially delayed by the 
Nutrient Neutrality issue. The Application was 
originally recommended for approval in April 
2021 by the Dorset Eastern Area Planning 
Committee. 

For sites with outline consent or allocated in 
adopted plans (or with permission in principle 
identified on Part 2 of the Brownfield Land 
Register): 
  

Allocated Bere Regis Neighbourhood Plan site 

Information about anticipated build out rates 
including the current planning status, 
timescales for commencement on site and 
progress towards detailed permission. 
  

Awaiting a grant of planning permission 
pursuant to resolution of the Nutrient Neutrality 
issue. 

  

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

Yes Minimal clearance; the site is currently 
grazed. 
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
  

No None. 

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
  

Yes Yes, these can be overcome. Matters 
will be discussed with Officers following 
clarity on the Nutrient Neutrality issue. 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these abnormal 
costs and what are the timescales for 
resolution of these issues? 
  

Yes Confirmation awaited, due to the delay 
in permission being granted, whether 
there remains a requirement for a site 
specific Heathland Infrastructure 
Project (HIP) to be delivered in the 
short term. 

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
  

Yes Ongoing Nutrient Neutrality issues and 
awaiting a grant of planning permission. 

  

  

Kind Regards 

Adam Bennett 

BA (Hons) MRTPI 
Senior Associate Planning Consultant 
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Anniversary House 

23 Abbott Road 

Bournemouth BH9 1EU 

  
Tel
Mobile.
  

Follow us on Twitter and  LinkedIn  to keep updated on the latest planning news and 
approvals 

                                

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
This e-mail may contain information which is privileged or confidential. The information is intended for the use 
of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient please be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or e-mail to our address shown immediately. 

Please note that Ken Parke Planning operate in line with the requirements of the General Data 
Protection Regulations. This means that your personal data supplied to us will only be used for 
the purpose for which it is gathered. It will be stored securely and once there is no lawful basis 
for its retention, it will be deleted. You have the right to request information on what personal 
data is stored on you. You may also request modification or withdrawal of such data. 
Ken Parke Planning Consultants Limited is registered in England and Wales at 

13 Queens Road, Westbourne, Bournemouth BH2 6BA 

Company no:4653064  VAT 807 5083 33 

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: Adam Bennett
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 6/2020/0013 

Site location: White Lovington, Bere Regis 

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

  

https://twitter.com/KPPCLtd
https://www.linkedin.com/company/1504791?trk=tyah&trkInfo=clickedVertical%3Acompany%2CclickedEntityId%3A1504791%2Cidx%3A2-1-9%2CtarId%3A1453816860995%2Ctas%3Aken%20parke
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

   

 

5.2. Former School Site 

Evidence 

From:                                         Chris McDermott 
Sent:                                           01 May 2024 14:19 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Afternoon, 

  

They are waiting on the Nutrient Neutrality to be sorted and then hopefully they can put 
in for planning permission. 

Kind regards 

Chris 

Chris McDermott 

 

Senior Housing Enabling & Policy Officer 

Housing 

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
https://x.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: Chris McDermott
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): n/a 

Site location: Former School Site, Bere Regis 

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

  21       

  

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
  

YES School to be demolished. Depends 
when they can get planning 
permission as when this will 
happen. 

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
  

Yes This is a Council owned site and 
was put out to tender which closed 
30 Sept 2022 

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

YES Nutrient Nutrality 

  

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

   

 

5.3. Back Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                          Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                            03 May 2024 16:57 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

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
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Please see below for the completed housing trajectory for Back Lane, Bere Regis. 

Kind regards 

Tim 

  

 Tim Hoskinson  MRTPI 
PLANNING DIRECTOR  

 

 

   

Email 

Mobile 

Direct Dial 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 Company News | Construction commences on our new head office at our Rivers Edge development in Wimborne. Read more  

  

 

 

 Head Office: 01202 668266 | 1 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2NN  wyatthomes.co.uk 

       
 

 

Lewis Wyatt (Construction) Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales under number 2566865. Registered office: 1 Parkstone Road, Poole, Dorset, BH15 2NN, United Kingdom. This email transmission is 
confidential and intended for the addressee only. It may contain confidential information. If you are not the person or organisation to whom it is addressed you must not print, copy or distribute it. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or e-mail. The company accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, 
unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 

 

  

 

 

  Please consider the environment before printing.  

  

 

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 at 14:45 
To: Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): n/a 

Site location: Back Lane, Bere Regis 

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

     18  33   

  

https://wyatthomes.co.uk/
https://wyatthomes.co.uk/news
https://wyatthomes.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WyattHomesDevelopments
https://www.instagram.com/wyatthomes/?hl=en-gb
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wyatt-homes-limited/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCof1VUgNNg8Rd7kqY2J_UZg
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
  

 A full planning application is currently being 
prepared for submission Q2 2024.  Delivery 
programme is subject to resolution of nutrient 
neutrality requirements. 

  
  
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

  

   

 

5.4. North Street 

Evidence 

From:                                          Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                            03 May 2024 16:58 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Strategic Planning Team 

Please see below for the completed housing trajectory for North Street, Bere Regis. 

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

Site location: North Street, Bere Regis 

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

       5  10 

  

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

  

   

 

6. Blandford St Mary 

6.1. St Mary's Hill (Belway site) 

Evidence 

From:                                         David Nash
Sent:                                           16 May 2024 13:51 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     RE: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory (St Mary's Hill 

Blandford) 
  

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

Please see the return information below. 

Kind regards, 

 
David 

  

David Nash 
Planning Manager 

 

Bellway Homes Limited (Wessex) 
Embankment Way 
Castleman Business Centre 
Ringwood 
Hampshire 
BH24 1EU  

www.bellway.co.uk  

   

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:28 AM 
To: David Nash
Subject: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

ALERT: This message originated outside of Bellway's network. BE CAUTIOUS before clicking any link or 
attachment. 

  
Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

This is a final reminder to please provide information to inform Dorset Council’s Housing Land 
Trajectory (HLT). Your input is important for our assessment of future housing delivery in the area and 
would be very much appreciated. Please can you give a best estimate a trajectory for the site detailed 
below, and any other additional information you can at this time. 

If you need any assistance with this request, please contact the Planning Policy team by reply. We ask 
that you respond by Wednesday 22 May 2024 at the latest. 

- 

http://bh24+1eu/
http://www.bellway.co.uk/
https://www.bellway.co.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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Planning application number (if applicable): 2/2019/1627/REM 

Site location: St Mary's Hill (Belway site) Blandford St Mary 

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

48 13       

  

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
  

The site is at an advanced stage with sales 
taking place under both Bellway and Ashberry 
brands. 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

N/A the site completes in 25/26 

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
  
We would be very grateful if you could respond with this information by Wednesday 22 May 2024. 
  
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

   

 

6.2. Lot 4, Brewery Site 

Evidence 

From:                                         David Ramsay
Sent:                                           17 May 2024 11:18 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Cc:                                               Anisha Dhillon 
Subject:                                     FW: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Good morning 

Please see our response below. 

Please let me know if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 

David 

https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/1qa6Cj8VvtgvQ6zHWuBDp?domain=dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/1qa6Cj8VvtgvQ6zHWuBDp?domain=dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/IuMdCl7VvcLvN9WtyBps4?domain=facebook.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/aQJ9CmyV2CvrN0Vt9DPHH?domain=instagram.com
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/jMVcCnOVYtnYNy4imJR6H?domain=twitter.com
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David Ramsay 
 

MRTPI MTCP(Hons) 
Partner 

For and on behalf of Vail Williams LLP 

  

T:   M: 
 

  E: 
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you 
must not use, copy, distribute or disclose the e-mail or any part of its contents or take any action in  reliance on it. If you have received 
this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender by replying to this message.  All reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure no viruses 
are present in the e-mail. 
Vail Williams LLP cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mail or  attachments and recommend that 
you subject these to your virus checking procedures prior to use. 
Vail Williams LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership, registered in England (OC319702) 
  

 
From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:28 AM 
To: Solent Planning
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

https://www.vailwilliams.com/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://www.facebook.com/vailwilliams/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://twitter.com/VailWilliams/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://www.linkedin.com/company-beta/53704/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://www.youtube.com/user/VailWilliamsLLP/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/midlands-and-north/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/midlands-and-north/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/south-coast/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/south-coast/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/gatwick/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/gatwick/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/gatwick/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/gatwick/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/thames-valley/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/thames-valley/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/midlands-and-north/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/midlands-and-north/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/london/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/london/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/thames-valley/oxford/?utm_source=outlook&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=footer
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
https://vailwilliams.com/region/surrey/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://vailwilliams.com/region/surrey/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
https://www.vailwilliams.com/email-signature/southampton/link/?utm_source=emailfooter&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=emailfooter
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/PAP/2023/00787 

Site location: Lot 4, Brewery Site 

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
  

n/a 

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
  

N   

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

   

 

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/16a5de2f/WalBtl9FkUae76yeYOQ0aA?u=https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/16a5de2f/WalBtl9FkUae76yeYOQ0aA?u=https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/837ea3fc/heCaEuj5MkS-UpE4cNpMug?u=https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/e44a7386/ZWkKJR4Ic0ugFBSQNo7Zcg?u=https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/ab797697/u2tKk1vrT0CWD8lJbzPUuQ?u=https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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7. Bridport 

7.1. Land at Bredy Vets Centre 

Evidence 

From:                                             Ross Jessopp
Sent:                                               13 May 2024 14:42 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Please find the answers filled in below. 

  

Ross Jessopp 

  

for and on behalf of 

A.G.Jessopp Limited 

5 Balena Close Creekmoor Industrial Estate, Poole Dorset BH17 7DD 

    Mob: 

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 May 2024 11:54 
To:
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

For those who have already received this request regarding Dorset Council’s Housing Land Trajectory, 
this is a gentle reminder to please provide a response. It would be helpful if you could provide your 
best estimate of a trajectory for the site detailed below, and any other additional information you can 
at this time. 

If you haven’t already received the request, it is because we have updated the relevant contact 
information for the site and are sending it to you for the first time. 

If you need any assistance with this request, please contact the Planning Policy team by reply. We ask 
that you respond by Tuesday 14th May 2024 at the latest. 

- 

mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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Planning application number (if applicable): n/a 

Site location: BRID3: Land east of Bredy Vets Centre 

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

    20 25 25 

  

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

  

The site has had ecological survey’s and we are 
about to request pre app discussions with the 
development control team, to put in an 
application shortly after. 

  

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

  

no   

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

  

  The submission of planning has 
been delayed by confusion caused 
by changes as to the biodiversity 
requirements. 

  

Please note that these estimates of housing delivery may be published in accordance with GDPR rules, 
and we will use this information to confirm our 5 Year Housing Land Supply. 

  

We would be very grateful if you could respond with this information by Tuesday 14 May 2024. 

  

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
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7.2. BRID1: Vearse Farm (south east – Doug Crammond) 

Evidence 

From:                                             Doug Cramond (DCP Ltd)
Sent:                                               03 May 2024 17:09 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear SP Team 

Please see below in red 

Regards 

Doug Cramond 

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:43 
To: Doug Cramond (DCP Ltd)
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): n/a 

Site location: BRID1: Vearse Farm (South East - Doug Crammond) 

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

    20 40 20 

  

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
  

N/A 

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



Dorset Council Annual Position Statement 2024 – Appendix H – correspondence with 
developers 

47 

 

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

Has the site been marketed and how long 
for? What interest has there been in the site? 
  

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

   

 

7.3. BRID1: Vearse Farm (Hallam Land) 

Evidence 

From:                                          Pitman, Matthew
Sent:                                            16 May 2024 08:16 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Cc:                                                Neil Mantell 
Subject:                                       FW: *EXTERNAL:FW: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land 

Trajectory 
  

See below, 

I must stress that these are estimates based on current forecast figures. 

Matthew Pitman 
Technical Project Manager 

                           
Barratt David Wilson Homes (a trading name of BDW Trading Ltd) 
Vanguard House, Yeoford Way, Matford Business Park, Exeter, Devon EX2 8HL 
Mobile:  Direct Line:  Switchboard:  Main Fax: 

  

From: Neil Mantell
Sent: 15 May 2024 23:53 
To: Pitman, Matthew
Subject: *EXTERNAL:FW: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

FYI                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

  

FYI 

  

https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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NEIL MANTELL MRTPI 
DIRECTOR 
  
T:    M:
www.lrmplanning.com 
  
22 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, CF11 9LJ 
  
  

  
REGISTERED ADDRESS: Nyewood Court, Brookers Road, Billingshurst, RH14 9RZ 
DISCLAIMER: The contents of this e-mail and of any attachments, are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this e-mail in 
error you should not disclose, disseminate, distribute or copy this communication or it's substance. Please inform the sender and delete it 
from your mailbox and/or any other storage device. LRM Planning Limited does not accept liability for any statements made which are the 
sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of LRM Planning Limited or one of its agents. Please note that neither LRM Planning Limited 
nor any of its agents accept any responsibility for viruses that may be contained in this e-mail or its attachments and it is your responsibility to 
scan the e-mail and attachments (if any). 
  
  
From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:28 AM 
To: Neil Mantell
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/RES/2021/04848 

Site location: BRID1: Vearse Farm (Hallam Land) 

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

  
 

2024/ 2025/ 2026/ 2027/ 2028/ 2029/ 2030/ 2031/ 2032/   

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/3vjOCA6Y8cn3GzC8FVHZ?domain=lrmplanning.com*__;Lw!!CbnuSKVWDws!2gFQ5ejwEkOi1MDgOL1jYLK-8Xf6agnouLCx1b9rMwdztiJUMCSEwvxOifaWpaAevbhcwehiGkNzNC-uD2YAloLmMOBYoKZ3qNTkRnE$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 

Anticipat
ed 
delivery 
of 
homes 

20 100 100 100 100 100    100     100    40 2026/
27 

2027/
28 

2028/
29 

                          

  

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
  

Development not progresses as anticipated due 
to delays with EA and flood modelling at 
planning stage. This took from August 2022 to 
June 2023 to resolve. 

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

  

NO   

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

   

 

 

 

7.4. BRID5: St Michaels Trading Estate 

Evidence 

From:                                             Peter Atfield
Sent:                                               25 April 2024 09:05 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Cc:                                                  
Subject:                                         FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Please find the reply below on behalf of Hayward & Co. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 1/D/11/002012 

Site location: BRID5: St Michaels Trading Estate 

Dorset Council is updating its Housing Land Trajectory (HLT). The HLT is important for planning purposes, 
as it will indicate the number of houses/ flats that we expect to be built over the next few years. This is 
critical evidence that helps inform plan making and decision taking. 
  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2gFQ5ejwEkOi1MDgOL1jYLK-8Xf6agnouLCx1b9rMwdztiJUMCSEwvxOifaWpaAevbhcwehiGkNzNC-uD2YAloLmMOBYoKZ3Tr3i4bA$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2gFQ5ejwEkOi1MDgOL1jYLK-8Xf6agnouLCx1b9rMwdztiJUMCSEwvxOifaWpaAevbhcwehiGkNzNC-uD2YAloLmMOBYoKZ3Tr3i4bA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2gFQ5ejwEkOi1MDgOL1jYLK-8Xf6agnouLCx1b9rMwdztiJUMCSEwvxOifaWpaAevbhcwehiGkNzNC-uD2YAloLmMOBYoKZ32UusJdk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2gFQ5ejwEkOi1MDgOL1jYLK-8Xf6agnouLCx1b9rMwdztiJUMCSEwvxOifaWpaAevbhcwehiGkNzNC-uD2YAloLmMOBYoKZ3hBJc2_Q$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2gFQ5ejwEkOi1MDgOL1jYLK-8Xf6agnouLCx1b9rMwdztiJUMCSEwvxOifaWpaAevbhcwehiGkNzNC-uD2YAloLmMOBYoKZ3Y9hcbI8$
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

  12 24 24 32 

  

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
  

Current planning applications delayed because: 
  

1. Dorset Council lost parts of S.106 
Agreement following signature by the 
applicant. 

2. Dorset Council failed to disclose the 
need to update the FRA to applicant 
for a 2-year period. 

3. Environment Agency are refusing to 
meet with applicant to swiftly 
progress a new FRA. 

  
Therefore, planning permissions have not 
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been issued despite committee resolution of 
June 2023 to grant planning permissions. 

  
  
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
  

In 
Part 

No action will be taken until the 
planning permissions are issued. 

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
  

No Unless Dorset Council further delays 
the applications and hence adversely 
impacting on scheme viability, mainly 
the deliverability of affordable housing. 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for resolution of these issues? 
  

No There are abnormal costs, but they are 
factored into the viability appraisal for 
the scheme. 

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
  

No Unless Dorset Council raises new issues 
to thwart deliverability that the 
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applicant is not currently aware of. 

  

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

   

8. Broadmayne 

8.1. Land adjacent to Broadmead 

Evidence 

From:                                             Sarah Barney
Sent:                                               30 April 2024 13:53 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  
Dear Strategic Planning Team 
  
Please see details as requested below. 
 
Happy to pick up any queries. 

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f5979dd6/7KXFiFq4UEOu0PiLn61NaA?u=https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/f5979dd6/7KXFiFq4UEOu0PiLn61NaA?u=https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/af039fbd/AyecYbZwgkKVOrRv99dfIw?u=https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/4af2c7d5/Al3TD2fTT0el2uCHVIgkJQ?u=https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/2aef5cf2/MkQZJjYG3E6EgIradsbLVA?u=https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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Thanks, Sarah 

Sarah Barney 
  

Senior Land Manager 
  

Abri 
 

Alvington  |  Lupin Way  |  Yeovil  |  Somerset  |  BA22 8WN 
 

DD. |  T. |  M. 
  

 

  

 

     

  

 

From: Ben Jones
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 4:54 PM 
To: Phillippa Yeates  Sarah Barney
Cc: LOGICAL LAND
Subject: [External] FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Hi Phillippa and Sarah 
  
Further to email just now, please see below. I will let Brett, our planning consultant, know that 
we have asked Abri to respond to Dorset directly. 
  
Many thanks 
  
Ben 
  
Ben Jones MRICS 
M:
W:

  

From: Brett Spiller
Sent: 19 April 2024 15:01 
To: Ben Jone  Paul Brocklehurst
Subject: FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

http://www.twitter.com/abrigroup
https://www.facebook.com/radiancommunity
https://www.linkedin.com/company/radian-group-ltd
https://www.instagram.com/abri.social/
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Ben / Paul 

Please see below – probably one for Abri now. 

Kind regards 

Brett Spiller 
Director 
Chapman Lily Planning Limited 
 

 

M:
T
E:
W: http://www.clplanning.co.uk 
  
Unit 5 Designer House, Sandford Lane, Wareham, BH20 4DY 

Follow us on Twitter: @cl_planning, and Facebook: chapmanlilyplanning 
  
To receive our newsletter containing updates on planning matters please 
email contact@clplanning.co.uk requesting to be added to the mailing list 
  
This email transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may 
contain confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify Chapman Lily Planning Ltd as soon as possible 
via contact@clplanning.co.uk and delete it. 
  
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Brett Spiller
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): n/a 

Site location: Land adjacent to Broadmead 

Dorset Council is updating its Housing Land Trajectory (HLT). The HLT is important for planning purposes, 
as it will indicate the number of houses/ flats that we expect to be built over the next few years. This is 
critical evidence that helps inform plan making and decision taking. 
  

mailto:contact@clplanning.co.uk
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

     40  40   

  

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
  

 Resolution to approve Outline Consent – 
subject to completion of S106 (and confirmation 
of offset phosphates mitigation strategy) 

  
  
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
  

No  expected to acquire following 
issue of outline consent and expiry 
of JR period. 

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
  

No  No current constraints – this may 
change if continued delays through 
planning etc 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for resolution of these issues? 
  

Yes  Abnormal costs have been costed 
and do not currently impact on 
delivery  

Are there any legal constraints which may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for their resolution? 
  

No  But may change depending on off-
site phosphates mitigation strategy 
(being delt with by the current 
landowner)  

Has the site been marketed and how long for? 
What interest has there been in the site? 
  

 No   

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

  As above  

  

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

  

   

 

9. Bryanston 

9.1. Lower Bryanston Farm 

Evidence 

From:                                         Robert Lennis 
Sent:                                           20 May 2024 13:53 
To:                                               Sara Hardy; Philip Reese 
Subject:                                     FW: Bryanston 2/2017/1919/OUT | Discharge of Condition 20 
  

  
  
Robert Lennis 

 

Lead Project Officer 

Economic Growth and Infrastructure 

Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=0zv9Lrl3Am0TN8r4qIq-InC-os0rzo1DTghhVeXdLYkZCT6dvo6jXTGBhmKMrOEbDrNA0FLdHFD-bPurZlzz7g&i=OEterQgLTM6g7XfREIrGAZx3QM3v0KZ3180CxaT5s1jCb6ZW50KWp8TcEofFBlclVTSpXkWpkecNDNWD3M0o2w&k=cr1F&r=PPoX3_i47o7B_nVbcsQk04pDlvH3ZXHxd4Jtj_ZgwGRy_EsihTLM_Io6CdQ6FRXG&s=615892300e0727439743b896be6e258d0473b4af9a5ba55617d54443dbd72063&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2F
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=0zv9Lrl3Am0TN8r4qIq-InC-os0rzo1DTghhVeXdLYkZCT6dvo6jXTGBhmKMrOEbDrNA0FLdHFD-bPurZlzz7g&i=OEterQgLTM6g7XfREIrGAZx3QM3v0KZ3180CxaT5s1jCb6ZW50KWp8TcEofFBlclVTSpXkWpkecNDNWD3M0o2w&k=cr1F&r=PPoX3_i47o7B_nVbcsQk04pDlvH3ZXHxd4Jtj_ZgwGRy_EsihTLM_Io6CdQ6FRXG&s=615892300e0727439743b896be6e258d0473b4af9a5ba55617d54443dbd72063&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2F
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=RF3NOvTooHX0v4uxaB14u-H57JskvtxbAnnyyagEQVo-iQxNKjjkNO2lxofsXvdd1uAFYkKtub0QLPrFiK6WlA&i=KwK4V-pCSpQa8bfbKvXb7H7cTGM1ZKD02ZSWBoi0QhJeRbNIHGxSzOxrdAhsy6sbv-_jH7-lBp_YRdDK2VAvzQ&k=AHfa&r=N0Qy8aN-CUPLUNY911K442hDPCkX5EBjYGpvJIhyrC4R9RJet8vYWfAdDgy0hUq2&s=cd250b61147cc58eee2e3949bdb785d951e339835a6bfd137349340393e6571f&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FDorsetCouncilUK
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=dCwwdBuOzjzp642lZQ56ZK9rbyu34fp7KQoUi36u37v932zs_UIReqO9aYZQEDmsKDHjN7qUVeb1RdsOISIPqg&i=3fqz7O9lcyhgIwOUuJ3zXruX2kAJEEYHimO3-uTbYF8_U8islT6kK_N6iLdlCCugpiASXngDXcsFFcOEflo9mQ&k=7YOA&r=ju2yVRH2KiiywwdHaMOLf4xu2FxY8lDXj6gIcH0_slHggsIb-PF0jDTvYTpFpBKh&s=3d701767e2e0a2c8c1b7de0f9ef111e3eb84546f0dfd127899719be57883be39&u=https%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2FDorsetCouncilUK
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=AuDHvNk3PtrFDRnl1_ES5rcMopJKCveeejP7RqYSKe9I_g-fosuHM72tsaWL3uF6tefTXNN8jhLIWE0kROi1fA&i=7gUHn4TH0OvwKuporTspld3Vk6OtR6WeCOLz_ZeC5uHoWEeRxizWWQqXE5txiUwITzrR9rTM4Hk5aU5BGA8NPg&k=GX3K&r=KBWvynfu_tUDp6CYmB0z7s-FycNE12SS5c3RHBIZJS8CYVP18deLz4WMB_0tBGyM&s=dfc71b173275f5cde044429f97d94c70f7ff88f326d62decd466503eab684b66&u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FDorsetCouncilUK
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
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From: Lucy Morgan
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 2:30 PM 
To: Robert Lennis
Cc: Peter Lamb
Subject: Bryanston 2/2017/1919/OUT | Discharge of Condition 20 
  
Hi Robert, 
  
I hope you are well. 
  
On behalf of Taylor Wimpey, we have just submitted an application to Dorset Council to discharge 
condition 20 of the outline residential consent at Lower Bryanston Farm. 
  
The Applicant is keen to commence on site towards the beginning of July so we kindly request that this 
application is consulted upon and processed in good time. 
  
As always, should any queries or issues arise please do not hesitate to get in contact. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Lucy 
  
Lucy Morgan 
Graduate Planner 
Central South Planning 
  
Savills, Wessex House, Priors Walk, East Borough, Wimborne BH21 1PB 

 

Tel 
Mobile 
Email 
Website : http://www.savills.co.uk 

 

  

      

 

  
 Before printing, think about the environment 
            
  
From: Planning Portal <notifications@planningportal.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 2:20 PM 
To: Lucy Morgan
Subject: An update on your application 
  

 

https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
mailto:notifications@planningportal.co.uk
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Dear Lucy Morgan 

An update on your Approval of details reserved by a condition (discharge) application with the reference 
number PP-13053983. 

Your application has now been received by Dorset Council and they will review and validate it within 
their timescales. This email is not a formal acceptance of your application by them. If more information 
is needed, then they will contact you directly. 

Details of your application 

For more information on the progress of your application, please contact the Local Planning Authority as 
the Planning Portal is not involved in the decision-making process. 

• Dorset Council 
• https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/planning-buildings-land/planning/planning 
• 01305 838336 
• AppNotifications@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

This email is for information only, please do not reply as the mailbox is not monitored. If you do need to 
contact us at Planning Portal, you can email support@planningportal.co.uk or browse the FAQs on the 
Planning Portal website. 

Regards 

The Planning Portal Team 

The Planning Portal is an online application service provided by PortalPlanQuest and supports the 
submission of planning application information to Local Planning Authorities in accordance with 
statutory regulations. 

PortalPlanQuest Limited (reg. no 09400439) is a joint venture between the Department for Levelling Up, 
Housing & Communities (DLUHC) and TerraQuest Solutions Limited. 

https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/planning-buildings-land/planning/planning
mailto:AppNotifications@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
mailto:support@planningportal.co.uk
https://www.planningportal.co.uk/faqs
https://www.planningportal.co.uk/faqs
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www.planningportal.co.uk 

10. Chickerell 

10.1. CHIC1: East of Chickerell 

Evidence 

See response below 

https://www.planningportal.co.uk/


1

planningpolicyteamb

From: Buczynskyj, David 
Sent: 24 April 2023 12:04
To: planningpolicyteamb
Subject: RE: Chickerell Urban Extension East - HLT Dorset Council

Hi Planning,  
  
These figures are based on achieving planning permission for the site in 2023.  
  

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

18 65 65 65 65 

  
Kind regards,  
  

Dave Buczynskyj  |  Senior Development Planner  
Persimmon South Coast  |  Aviation House, George Curl Way, Eastleigh, Southampton, SO18 2RY.  
Direct line  |    
Email  |     Web  |  persimmonhomes.com | charleschurch.com 
  

 
  

From: planningpolicyteamb <planningpolicyteamb@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk>  
Sent: 24 April 2023 11:27 
To: Buczynskyj, David 
Subject: Chickerell Urban Extension East - HLT Dorset Council 
  
Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Re: Chickerell Urban Extension East 
  
I am updating Dorset Council’s Housing Land Trajectory (HLT). The HLT is important for planning purposes, as it will 
show the number of houses/flats that we expect to be built over the next few years.  
  
With regards to the above site, would you be able to update us on your anticipated timeframe for delivery? Delivery 
in this context means the number of units completed. Please see the table below setting out the type of information 
we require. Please fill in this table with your expected timeframe for delivery of this site.  
  

 
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

18 75 65 65 65 

  



Dorset Council Annual Position Statement 2024 – Appendix H – correspondence with 
developers 

65 

 

 

11. Corfe Castle 

11.1. Corfe Castle CLT 

Evidence 

From:                                         Chris McDermott 
Sent:                                           01 May 2024 14:11 
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

Site location: Corfe Castle CLT 

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

  22       

  

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
  

Yes Awaiting legal agreements 

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
  

Yes Nutrient Nutrality 

  

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

   

 

12. Charminster 

12.1. Charminster Farm Phase 4 

Evidence 

From:                                              Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                               03 May 2024 15:35 
To:                                                   planningpolicy 
Subject:                                          Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Strategic Planning Team 

Please see below for the completed trajectory for Charminster Farm Phase 4. 

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
Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 at 14:44 
To: Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): WD/D/20/003259, WD/D/19/001474 

Site location: Charminster Farm Phase 4 etc. 

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

   23  7     

  

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
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12.2. Land West of Charminster Farm, Between Wanchard Lane and 
A37 

Evidence 

From:  Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:  Tuesday, May 21, 2024 9:02 AM 
To:  Christopher Lee
Subject: Re: Delivery rates - Dorset Council housing land trajectory 

  

Dear Christopher 

  
Please see below, which takes these sites up to completion. 
  

Site 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 23/24 24/25 25/26 

Land Adjacent To Julians 
Road, Cowgrove Road And 
The River Stour (Cuthbury 
allottments New 
Neighbourhood) 

8 97 21 13 35 29 

Land West of Charminster 
Farm, Between Wanchard 
Lane and A37, Charminster 

    23 35 24   

Land North West of Three 
Lanes Way 

    20 15 6   

  
  
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
  

 

13. Child Okeford 

13.1. Land off Haywards Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                         Richard Smith
Sent:                                           21 May 2024 16:47 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Richard Smith 
 

Land & Planning Director 
 

 

 

   

   

www.brackengroup.co.uk  

  

14 Minterne Road, Poole, Dorset, BH14 8NA 
 

  

Disclaimer:  

The information contained in this message is confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you 

have received this message in error or there are problems please notify the originator immediately. The 

unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden. Bracken Group 

will not be liable for direct, special, indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the 

contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus being passed on. 
 

 

Dear Sirs 
Please find your form relating to our site at Child Okeford, duly completed. 
  
Kind regards 
  
  
From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:21 PM 

http://www.brackengroup.co.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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To: Bracken Developments
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/RES/2022/03207 
  
Site location: Land off Haywards Lane 
 
(west of Allen Close) 
 
Child Okeford 
 
DT11 8DX 
  
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

5 21       

  

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
  

Site clearance has commenced. Construction 
will start in July / August 24. Legal completions 
are shown in the for above. 

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
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14. Crossways 

14.1. Adj. Oaklands Park, Warmwell Road 

Evidence 

From:                                         Daniel Cox
Sent:                                           20 May 2024 12:46 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Cc:                                               Brett Spiller 
Subject:                                     RE: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Good Afternoon, 

Thank you for your email. Given the current challenging housing market, it is difficult for us to 
provide a precise indication on housing delivery timelines, as our construction efforts are 
demand-driven. 

Kind Regards  
Dan 

  
  
Please forgive any mistakes in this e-mail as I am delightfully dyslexic. 
  
  
Daniel Cox  
Construction Manager  
MCIOB  MICWCI  DipFD 

  

Allenby Homes Limited 

38 Sandbanks Road, Parkstone, Poole, Dorset, BH14 8BX 
Mob:
Tel:
Email:

  

 
  
From: Brett Spiller
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 10:51 AM 

https://www.linkedin.com/company/19004305/feed/posts/
https://www.facebook.com/birchmeregroup
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To: Paul Jeffries  Nick Dadds  Daniel Cox 

Subject: FW: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

FYI – see email below. 

Brett Spiller 
Director 
Chapman Lily Planning Limited 
 

 

M:
T:
E:
W: http://www.clplanning.co.uk 
  
Unit 5 Designer House, Sandford Lane, Wareham, BH20 4DY 

Follow us on Linked-in https://wwww.linkedin.com/company/clplanning/ 
  
  
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

https://wwww.linkedin.com/company/clplanning/
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

Planning application number (if applicable): WD/D/17/002760 

Site location: Adj. Oaklands Park, Warmwell Road, Crossways 

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

 

   

 

14.2. West of Frome Valley Road 

Evidence 

From:                                             Hywel James
Sent:                                               23 April 2024 15:12 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Cc:                                                   Mike Smith 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

I have set out responses on behalf of Cavanna Homes in the below table: 

In summary, the planning permission has been implemented but phosphate mitigation requirements remain a 
constraint on the delivery of housing and there are potential viability concerns in light of the current cost of 

https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=E84CfsdbQXzDUDpzE4wOE_GRFk17dVN3P4rtNfg9Wrj0NRuCuB9jvuuM-DAzXTOPLdjncGIpgCSMhHkVps0jmA&i=tx34sefn2Fw8SeMgp5H2Mw_5nQmnzOlLYk88PqiuCOJg7tX8stRv_4URkO3xGyqynzQGNqxVlmXzoK0SR5VtGQ&k=dkgJ&r=y9SCmQrhO8AL4uVgzgx-XU1W5QbbpJriRUasEhhtMbVp8fun-BTWbjREBfH9urhn&s=21a14b2e55fe092e7d85d5a9eb6ea809ba3e4614badbe1cece770542f27549f3&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2F
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=E84CfsdbQXzDUDpzE4wOE_GRFk17dVN3P4rtNfg9Wrj0NRuCuB9jvuuM-DAzXTOPLdjncGIpgCSMhHkVps0jmA&i=tx34sefn2Fw8SeMgp5H2Mw_5nQmnzOlLYk88PqiuCOJg7tX8stRv_4URkO3xGyqynzQGNqxVlmXzoK0SR5VtGQ&k=dkgJ&r=y9SCmQrhO8AL4uVgzgx-XU1W5QbbpJriRUasEhhtMbVp8fun-BTWbjREBfH9urhn&s=21a14b2e55fe092e7d85d5a9eb6ea809ba3e4614badbe1cece770542f27549f3&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2F
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=sPG3A-5p72iD5QzIlrd05yeJJCgr71bm8BtsAK8jU4rKl3xx-MAFM9Pd7QkT7zVZX2FfkO1f1V7Jgmi0aTDQ9g&i=sSA2JiSC8stc87KB6Q5tuHxtAeiJaJ-dc2ANcr50wusX90nfXm59CzUbBBaA6zqKeeDyL418qLs9xkzWoqEcfQ&k=85lx&r=sfXoYgUqzhLBepcA_weuK3VoBJsCK2oS9ErthtpRp40z4otUmpO8CsPDhsVyeeps&s=d84fb0225f4142b4db7cc7898d702c9029347e530623394ee756ff1c7dfc665e&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FDorsetCouncilUK
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=KJudFZlqudsoFSv2pvYux2ViCUP0KNM-JPGDzLigi3oMwGzKd2dkyNHmvvc5Oyo5M48UuR_9SG0ec3SJSf2i1Q&i=wAgRLI9BSOu9dk0IjBf9B6kKUfT1vPUich3uRRaYcokWxk0y-V5vlqzT7BevmDnmU8HVSGkdkp9RuGD6f4s0wQ&k=UE4w&r=Js7LeQv-DNmyg2MBfdhQCHfprXEFNF2iM3urv8Cmeq5-IMhbQCYm5OwGQLQN8N-B&s=3685db66314350c59b4db7078cdef59512ed10d755a756b251e7202ff1cb33b6&u=https%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2FDorsetCouncilUK
https://m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=zqkYgkN1v8Eqmr0w4UMi6HqNQAhqfOkJiyHKf184XWsj0MO0XuxP9AtueUguzc9nMBKqJDISB_EuCElf1HeBpA&i=P-xYNu6mJjmwrwRm1wqjlcx7CcbNqdVEP-eF6GNYfgzB0cBuEaE7m7nwOtuHmkKSYH2jSdDz5qvT9_JWhywW6Q&k=uEAS&r=TjQs9ytSeC8iJE4nWWOhJioXg5IcRRRVmw2rb2OfiPVNPfp-0IRzv8Y3bc0tukd0&s=aebfd9197644f3d63b1634132f9927c5d868b51f63a9c451507b2a89a13f8113&u=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FDorsetCouncilUK
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credits. Accordingly, for the time being we cannot confidently state that any dwellings are deliverable in the next 
five years. 

Kind Regards 

Hywel 

Hywel James 
Associate Director 
  
M  
E    

  

 
  
  
LONDON | BIRMINGHAM | BRISTOL | MANCHESTER | READING 
  
nexusplanning.co.uk 
  

     
  
  

 
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:43 
To: Hywel James
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/RES/2021/01645 

Site location: West of Frome Valley Road 

https://www.nexusplanning.co.uk/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/3519449/admin/
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

          

 [Currently unknown due to phosphate mitigation requirements] 

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
  

35 – 40 dwellings per annum once phosphate 
mitigation requirements are satisfied 
  
  

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

RM approval secured and pre-commencement 
conditions discharged and development 
commenced. Awaiting a phosphates mitigation 
solution to be secured prior to delivering 
housing. 

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
  

No Development has commenced 

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
  

Yes Phosphate mitigation requirements 
– off-site credits 

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

   

 

15. Dorchester 

15.1. 32 Prince of Wales Road 

Evidence 

From:                                             Paul Harrington
Sent:                                               07 May 2024 12:00 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  
See below.  
  
Kind regards 
Paul Harrington  |  Architect  |  Director  |  RIBA 
__________________________________________________ 
Morgan Carey Architects 
The Goods Shed | Sandford Lane | Wareham | Dorset | BH20 4DX 

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
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t:
e:
w:
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Paul Harrington
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

Planning application number (if applicable): WD/D/20/002387 

Site location: 32 PRINCE OF WALES ROAD, DORCHESTER, DT1 1PW 

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

  X       

  

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
  

Yes Ecology (possible additional survey 
work) 

Has the site been marketed and how long for? 
What interest has there been in the site? 
  

    

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

Yes RMA for the site is about to be 
submitted.  Must get permission 
ASAP/ 

  

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
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15.2. Crown Gate, Sectors 3.46/47/48, Northern Quadrant, 
Poundbury 

Evidence 

From:                                             Darren Dancey
Sent:                                               08 May 2024 07:48 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Cc:                                                   Jason Bowerman 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory - Crown Gate, Poundbury, 

Dorchester 
  

  

Many thanks for sharing this Jason 
  
Dear Strategic Planning Team 
  
We are currently working on a revised scheme for Crown Gate. We are hopeful to have pre-app 
discussions with the Duchy and the LPA prior to working up the full scheme and making submission this 
summer. Depending on the duration to secure planning permission and any nutrient restrictions we 
would be hopeful to commence works on site in May 2025. First units would be delivered from around 
February 2026 
  
Thanks 
  
Darren 
 

Darren Dancey 
Managing Director South West 
  
  

    
  
  
e: m: w: placesforpeople.co.uk 

https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://www.placesforpeople.co.uk/
https://www.placesforpeople.co.uk/
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New Kings Court, Tollgate, Chandler’s Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 3LG 

  
  

 
  

  
 
From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Jason Bowerman
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

https://placesforpeople.co.uk/news/all-news/2021/12/places-for-people-crowned-residential-company-of-the-decade
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

Planning application number (if applicable): WD/D/17/001480 

Site location: CROWN GATE, SECTORS 3.46/47/48, NORTHERN QUADRANT, POUNDBURY 

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

   

 

15.3. North Quadrant Phases 3 & 4 

Evidence 

From:                                             Jason Bowerman
Sent:                                               07 May 2024 14:34 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory - NQ Poundbury 

(WD/D/16/001590) 
  

Dear Planning Strategy Team 

Please see the responses below. 

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
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Jason Bowerman MRICS   Estate Development Manager 
Duchy of Cornwall, Poundbury Farmhouse, Poundbury Farm Way 

Dorchester, Dorset, DT1 3RT 

www.poundbury.co.uk 
www.duchyofcornwall.org 
  
  
  

  
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

Planning application number (if applicable): WD/D/16/001590 

Site location: North Quadrant Phases 3 & 4 

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

49 29 4 0 0 

With a further 15 affordable homes also being delivered 2024-2026 

If you expect that the build out rate or commencement goes beyond the dates in the table above, please 
indicate this and include details of the anticipated delivery beyond the 2028/29 year.   

http://www.poundbury.co.uk/
http://www.duchyofcornwall.org/
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
  

  Ongoing development under 
Development Agreements 

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

No Conclusion of the Phosphate 
mitigation provisions if relevant to 
minor alteration applications 

  

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
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15.4. North West Quadrant Phases 3 & 4 

Evidence 

From:                                             Jason Bowerman
Sent:                                               07 May 2024 14:17 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory - NWQ Poundbury 

(WD/D/20/002764) 
  

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

Planning application number (if applicable): WD/D/20/002764 

Site location: North West Quadrant Phases 3 & 4 

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
homes (private housing) 

0 34 56 43 0 

With c68 affordable homes also being delivered 2025-2028 

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
  

  Development Agreements in place 

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

Yes Conclusion of the Phosphate 
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

   

 

15.5. Phase 3 Peverell Avenue East 

Evidence 

From:                                             Jason Bowerman
Sent:                                               07 May 2024 14:42 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory - NEQ Poundbury 

(1/D/12/000082) 
  

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

Planning application number (if applicable): 1/D/12/000082 

Site location: Phase 3 Peverell Avenue East 

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

22 0 0 0 0 

  

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
  

  Under Development Agreements 

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
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15.6. Tennis Courts, Trinity St Carpark 

Evidence 

From:                                         Robin James
Sent:                                           16 May 2024 09:42 
To:                                               Jim Reed; planningpolicy 
Cc:                                              
Subject:                                     RE: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  
Hello 
  
  
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

0 0 0 15 0 

  

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
  

 Not yet. 

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
  

Yes 
Easement will be needed with 
Dorset Council. Negotiations 

underway. 

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
Our build programme is fully 

committed.  So start has been 
delayed until at least 2026/27. 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these abnormal 
costs and what are the timescales for 
resolution of these issues? 
  

Yes 
Close to roman walls. Will need 

archaeological surveys during build. 

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
Held up by Nutrient Neutrality 

issue. 

  
  
Best Wishes 
  
Robin James 
Senior Development Manager 
East Boro Housing Trust 
  
I work flexibly but my normal working times are Tuesday and Thursday mornings. 
  
Telephone number
  
Head Office: Faulkner House, 31 West Street, Wimborne, Dorset, BH21 1JS 
  

 
Part of the Aster Group 

  

 consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
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On 15 May 2024, at 10:27, planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> wrote: 
  
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

Site location: Tennis Courts, Trinity St Carpark 

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
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16. Ferndown 

16.1. Land at Greenworlds 

Evidence 

From:                              Adam Constantinou
Sent:                               03 May 2024 13:07 
To:                                   planningpolicy 
Cc:                                   Bob Shattock; Steven Brown 
Subject:                          Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory - Land at Greenworlds, Ferndown 
  
Dear Dorset Council, 
  
Please find below completed tables regarding Land at Greeworlds, Ferndown to help inform the 
Council Housing Land Trajectory work. 
  
   

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

 0  0  15  35   

  

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
  

yes  Some limited tree clearance required. 
Following grant of planning permission, 
it is anticipated first delivery of new 
homes will occur in 2026/27. 

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

  

I trust the completed tables are sufficient but please do let me know if you require anything 
further. 
  
Many Thanks, 
Adam Constantinou Bmus (Hons) MA MRTPI 
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Woolf Bond Planning Ltd 
The Mitfords 
Basingstoke Road 
Three Mile Cross 
Reading 
RG7 1AT 
  
Tel:
Mob:
  
  
www.woolfbond.co.uk 
  

 
 

17. Fontmell Magna 

17.1. Blandfords Farm 

Evidence 

From:                                         Simon Trueick
Sent:                                           23 April 2024 08:30 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Morning 

We are awaiting outline planning consent on this site, which we hope to obtain in the next 
few weeks (case officer has indicated a delegated approval). 

Intelligent Land intends to build this site as custom build housing ourselves – not sell on to 
another developer. Architects are being selected to work with us on the custom build 
Reserved Matters applications. 

On that basis, I have completed your tables below with our estimates, but please come back 
to me if you require any more details. 

Kind regards 
Simon Trueick 
Managing Director 
  

  

http://www.woolfbond.co.uk/
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All material on these pages, including without limitation text, logos, icons, photographs and all other artwork, is copyright material of 
Intelligent Land, unless otherwise stated. Use may be made of these pages for non-commercial purposes without permission from the 
copyright holder. Commercial use of this material may only be made with the express, prior, written permission of Intelligent Land. 

Please note any advice contained or attached to this report is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise explicitly stated. 
Our views on value are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such. They are given in the course of our 
advisory role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 
of the RICS Valuation – Professional Standards, effective from 6th January 2014. Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") 
valuation, and neither Intelligent Land nor the author can accept any responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as 
whole or any part as such. 

Intelligent Land Ltd Registered in England and Wales Company Registration Number: 07359015. VAT Registration Number: GB 998 8315 43 
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Simon Trueick
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/OUT/2023/02893 

Site location: Blandfords Farm 

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

0 0 5 4 0 

  

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
  

Outline planning consent awaiting approval – 
case officer has indicated a delegated approval. 
Conditions are agreed, now awaiting final 
drafting of S106. Consent hoped to be granted 
May/June 2024. 

  
  
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

No Agricultural grazing land. 



Dorset Council Annual Position Statement 2024 – Appendix H – correspondence with 
developers 

115 

 

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
  

No Option agreement secured. 

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
  

N/a Option agreement with landowner. 

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

   

 

18. Gillingham 

18.1. Land north of Common Mead Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                          Miller, Nick
Sent:                                            23 April 2024 15:13 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       RE: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Hi there 

Please find expectations below (fiscal year): 

  
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

 20 41  19     

 

Thanks 

  
  

 

Nick Miller MRTPI 

Planner 
Barratt David Wilson Southampton 

  

mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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

  
http://www.barrattdevelopments.co.uk 

BDW Southampton | Tollbar House | Tollbar Way 

Hedge End| Southampton S030 2UH 
  
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:44 
To: Miller, Nick
Subject: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, Pla nning application number (if a pplica ble): P/RES/2022 /0618 0 Site location: Land nort h of Common Mea d Lane Dorset Council is updating its Housing Land Traje ctory (H LT). The H LT is important for planni ng pur pose s, as it will 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/RES/2022/06180 

Site location: Land north of Common Mead Lane 

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
  

  

http://www.barrattdevelopments.co.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk


Dorset Council Annual Position Statement 2024 – Appendix H – correspondence with 
developers 

118 

 

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

   

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2MgG02-aaeCDeR7nGRlkSYxofO-FTk6AJwO8MS1yqWR6-53oaTKR-WiRpPaxTjTj-Frrq7ZTVOu9fZXO0n3GgBaFmmqbmKVdInLmF0e_GwIiG44$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2MgG02-aaeCDeR7nGRlkSYxofO-FTk6AJwO8MS1yqWR6-53oaTKR-WiRpPaxTjTj-Frrq7ZTVOu9fZXO0n3GgBaFmmqbmKVdInLmF0e_GwIiG44$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2MgG02-aaeCDeR7nGRlkSYxofO-FTk6AJwO8MS1yqWR6-53oaTKR-WiRpPaxTjTj-Frrq7ZTVOu9fZXO0n3GgBaFmmqbmKVdInLmF0e_XxWBEnA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2MgG02-aaeCDeR7nGRlkSYxofO-FTk6AJwO8MS1yqWR6-53oaTKR-WiRpPaxTjTj-Frrq7ZTVOu9fZXO0n3GgBaFmmqbmKVdInLmF0e_DInILCs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!2MgG02-aaeCDeR7nGRlkSYxofO-FTk6AJwO8MS1yqWR6-53oaTKR-WiRpPaxTjTj-Frrq7ZTVOu9fZXO0n3GgBaFmmqbmKVdInLmF0e_XDw6v1M$
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18.2. Lodden Lakes Phase 2 

Evidence 

From:                                         Saul Mead - TW Southern Counties
Sent:                                           10 May 2024 09:35 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Team 
  
Please find below your completed questionnaire for P/RES/2022/00263. 
  
Best Regards, 
Saul Mead 
Saul Mead | Senior Engineer | Taylor Wimpey (Southern Counties) 
Colvedene Court, Wessex Business Park, Wessex Way, Colden Common, WINCHESTER. 
SO21 1WP. 
Tel.: | Tel.: | E-mail:
Taylor Wimpey Southern Counties is a division of Taylor Wimpey UK Limited 

 
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Saul Mead - TW Southern Counties
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Warning: This email is from an external sender, please be cautious when opening attachments or links. 

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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/RES/2022/00263 

Site location: Lodden Lakes Phase 2 

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

10 56 49 0 0 

  

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
  

Reserved Matters planning permission granted. 

Number of homes under construction and 
completed each year. 
  

As per table 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

Delays in commencement due to planning 
issues and previous phase with outstanding 
plots to sell. 

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

122 

 

  

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
  

Yes Ground conditions have increased 
the costs of both foundations and 
roads. These can be overcome but 
have meant changes to programme 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for resolution of these issues? 
  

Yes See above 

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

   

 

18.3. St Martins Extra Care 

Evidence 

From:                              Sarah Obrien
Sent:                               21 May 2024 14:01 
To:                                   planningpolicy 
Subject:                          FW: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  
Hi 
  
Please see below. Hopefully this is what you are after if not, please let me know. 
  

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
  

 
  
Sarah O’Brien   |  Consultant Development Manager 
Mobile: 

  
    

  
magna.org.uk   #teammagna 
  
Please note – my working days are generally Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday. 

  

http://www.magna.org.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/magnahousing
https://twitter.com/magnahousing
http://www.instagram.com/magnahousing
https://www.linkedin.com/company/magna-housing-group-ltd
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This is a final reminder to please provide information to inform Dorset Council’s Housing 
Land Trajectory (HLT). Your input is important for our assessment of future housing delivery 
in the area and would be very much appreciated. Please can you give a best estimate a 
trajectory for the site detailed below, and any other additional information you can at this 
time. 
If you need any assistance with this request, please contact the Planning Policy team by 
reply. We ask that you respond by Wednesday 22 May 2024 at the latest. 
- 
Planning application number (if applicable): 2/2018/1437/FUL 
Site location: St Martins Extra Care 

 
Dorset Council is updating its Housing Land Trajectory (HLT). The HLT is important for planning 
purposes, as it will indicate the number of houses/ flats that we expect to be built over the next few 
years. This is critical evidence that helps inform plan making and decision taking. 
  
With regards to the above site, please can you update us on your anticipated timeframe for delivery? 
The table below gives a template for submitting the information we require. Please fill in this table 
with details of the expected delivery of this site. 
  

 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery 
of homes  55         

  
If you expect that the build out rate or commencement goes beyond the dates in the table above, 
please indicate this and include details of the anticipated delivery beyond the 2028/29 year.   
It would be especially helpful if you could provide a brief commentary/ explanation of the forecasted 
housing delivery rates, lead in times, build out rates and any perceived barriers to delivery. For 
example: 

Further information Response/comment 
For sites with detailed planning 
permission: 
  

  

Number of homes under construction 
and completed each year. 
  

 55 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary 
indicating the reasons for acceleration or 
delays to commencement on site or 
effects on built out rates. 
  

Building completion is anticipated to be 
exactly 1 year later than original 
programme forecast. The contractor 
insists that labour and power have been 
the key drivers for late delivery. 

For sites with outline consent or 
allocated in adopted plans (or with 
permission in principle identified on 
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Part 2 of the Brownfield Land Register): 
  
Information about anticipated build out 
rates including the current planning 
status, timescales for commencement 
on site and progress towards detailed 
permission. 
  

 n/a 

  
  
Further information that would be helpful (if relevant) would be an explanation of the following 
matters if they affect the delivery of housing. Providing this information will give Dorset Council a 
greater understanding of any issues that are preventing the delivery of housing within the area. If 
more information is provided, our understanding of the issues preventing delivery will be greater 
enabling us to take action to aid delivery. 
  

Further information Yes/No Comments 
Does the site require clearance or for 
the existing use to cease before 
development can commence? If so, 
what are the anticipated timescales for 
clearance and how will this affect 
housing delivery on site? 
  

   n/a 

Are there any ownership issues that 
may affect delivery? Do you anticipate 
that these ownership issues can be 
resolved? What are the timescales for 
resolution of ownership issues and 
what progress is being made? 
  

   n/a 

Are there financial constraints/issues 
that may affect delivery? Do you 
anticipate that these financial 
constraints/issues can be overcome? 
What are the timescales for resolution 
of financial constraints? 
  

   n/a 

Have abnormal costs been identified 
that may affect delivery? If so, what are 
these abnormal costs and what are the 
timescales for resolution of these 
issues? 

   n/a 
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Are there any legal constraints which 
may affect delivery? If so, what are 
these abnormal costs and what are the 
timescales for their resolution? 
  

  

Legal land transfer for new 
substation was delayed by 
SSE/MUA due to wording of 
transfer being agreed, but this has 
now been resolved and power is 
on.  The cost is substantial to the 
contractor as the scheme is now 
running a year late and LADs have 
been applied for non-delivery. 

Has the site been marketed and how 
long for? What interest has there been 
in the site? 
  

  

 Will be marketed by Dorset 
Council, Dorset Care and Magna 
as it is over 55years with care 
provision 

Are there any other issues that are 
delaying the delivery of your site? 
  

  

Labour availability in Gillingham 
reported as key issue, and labour 
levels have remained low on site 
throughout the build 

  
Please note that these estimates of housing delivery may be published in accordance with GDPR 
rules, and we will use this information to confirm our 5 Year Housing Land Supply. 
  
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

  

   

 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,zVmN3Tf6ASgKIPbkA2frA5wEkIiFfpuy5g7q8y07dMTv_PWCt6dzU7JLG4keca6LTEafkwNZjYj9sigPsdmAGizEY2MGEp3yUvU6UWMAWA,,&typo=1
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,2eqHX5sH7INQNFYZl0Iuvc3Oc-80VMESsq79vbfiYe3fXybADrOBy-V7ANiJ9SitsDiT2damq1iLvkTIIjW-pdWDL_pwlsM-gdaziC-jKe_QWuY-usSASnHcSxk,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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18.4. J H Rose & Sons, Station Road 

Evidence 

From:                                         
Sent:                                            23 April 2024 09:01 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Cc:                                                Gary Adlem 
Subject:                                       Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
Attachments:                            Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory.pdf 
  

Good Morning, 

  

Please see attached. 

  

Kind Regards, 

Zoe 

  

 

  
Administrator 

Zoe Hickson 
  

 

 

   www.charlestonhomes.co.uk 

  

Charleston Bespoke Homes LTD – 05870063 

Little Hains, Marnhull, Dorset, DT10 1JU 
  

         

  

 
  
This email and any files attached are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed to. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the addressee) you may not 
copy, distribute, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. We accept no 
liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

  

From: Gary Adlem
Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 at 15:26 
To:
Subject: FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

http://www.charlestonhomes.co.uk/
http://www.facebook.com/charlestonbespokehomes
http://www.instagram.com/charlestonbespokehomes
https://www.youtube.com/@charlestonbespokehomes
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Best Regards, 

  

 

  
Director 

Gary Adlem 
  

 

 

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


Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2022/02964 

Site location: J H Rose & Sons, Station Road 

Dorset Council is updating its Housing Land Trajectory (HLT). The HLT is important for planning 
purposes, as it will indicate the number of houses/ flats that we expect to be built over the next few 
years. This is critical evidence that helps inform plan making and decision taking. 
  
With regards to the above site, please can you update us on your anticipated timeframe for 
delivery? The table below gives a template for submitting the information we require. Please fill in 
this table with details of the expected delivery of this site.  
  

 
2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

 0  17       

  

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
  

 None. 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

 Cannot sell the site. 

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
  

Yes   Demolishing of the existing 
commercial unit has been 
completed. 

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
  

No   No issues. 

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
  

Yes   Yes – build cost and value of site. 

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
  

Yes   15 months – very little interest. 

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

Yes   Restraints by the council, need 
more houses on the site to gain the 
value. 

  
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

  

   

  

19. Holt 

19.1. Springfields 

Evidence 

From:                                         Martin Short 
Sent:                                           29 April 2024 13:48 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Cc:                                               Paul Derrien 
Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Good morning 

Thank you for your email (below), which has been forwarded to me to reply. 

The Housing Enabling team are aware of this proposed scheme, which proposes to provide six 
affordable homes, as rural exception site. The breakdown of the scheme is as follows: 

3 x 3 bedroom houses. Rented. 

2 x 3 bedroom houses. Shared Ownership 

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
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1 x 4 bedroom house. Shared Ownership 

A planning application has been submitted for the scheme and is currently under consideration by the 
case officer. 

We have not been made aware of timeframe for delivery of these homes but anticipate completion in 
year 26/27. 

Thank you 

Best regards 

Martin Short 

 

Housing Enabling Officer 

Housing 

Dorset Council 

Monday-Thursday (Friday - non-working day) 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:15 AM 
To: Paul Derrien
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 

Site location: Springfields, Holt 

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

    6     

  

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

   

 

20. Lytchett Matravers 

20.1. Blaney's Corner 

Evidence 

From:                                          Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                            03 May 2024 16:15 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Strategic Planning Team 

  

Please see below for the completed housing trajectory for land at Blaneys Corner, Lytchett Matravers. 

  

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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2022/01095 

Site location: Blaney's Corner, Lytchett Matravers 

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

   4  21     

  

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
  

Full planning application for 25 homes submitted 
February 2022.  Determination is pending, subject to 
progress of the Purbeck Local Plan.  Delivery 
programme is also contingent on resolution of 
nutrient neutrality requirements. 

  
  
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
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20.2. East of Flowers Drove 

Evidence 

From:                                          Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                            03 May 2024 16:47 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Strategic Planning Team 

Please note there is an error my previous email below regarding East of Flowers Road, Lytchett 
Matravers.  The correct information for this site is set out below. 

  
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

     12  16   

  

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
  

Full planning application for 28 homes is 
currently being prepared for submission Q3 
2024.  Delivery programme is subject to 
progress of the Purbeck Local Plan and 
resolution of nutrient neutrality requirements. 

  

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

Site location: East of Flowers Drove, Lytchett Matravers 

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

  

   

 

20.3. East of Wareham Road 

Evidence 

From:                                          Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                            03 May 2024 16:36 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Strategic Planning Team 

  

Please see below for the completed housing trajectory for East of Wareham Road, Lytchett Matravers. 

  

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

Planning application number (if applicable): 6/2021/0282 

Site location: East of Wareham Road, Lytchett Matravers 

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

   12  48  35   

  

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
  

Full planning application for 95 homes submitted 
May 2021.  Determination is pending, subject to 
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
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21. Milborne St Andrew 

21.1. Goulds Farm, Little England 

Evidence 

From:                                         MDM Developments Ltd
Sent:                                           22 April 2024 12:01 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Please see responses below. 

MDM Developments Ltd | T 

www.mdmdevelopments.co.uk 

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:44 
To: MDM Developments Ltd
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 2/2009/0206/PLNG + P/VOC/2021/00510 

Site location: Goulds Farm, Little England, MILBORNE ST ANDREW 

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
http://www.mdmdevelopments.co.uk/
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

7         

  

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
  

Building out Goulds Farm now. 

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
  

  Not Yet 

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

   

 

21.2. Land South Of Milborne Business Centre 

Evidence 

From:                                         Richard Smith
Sent:                                           21 May 2024 16:43 
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
Please find your form relating to our site at Milborne St Andrew, duly completed. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 12:26 PM 
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

Planning application number (if applicable): 2/2019/0403/OUT 
  
Site location: Land South Of Milborne Business Centre 
 
Blandford Hill 
 
Milborne St Andrew 
 
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

  10 30 18   

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
  

Yes Approval of the RM application and 
delivery of the site is stalled pending a 
resolution to the Poole Harbour 
nutrient neutrality issue. 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these abnormal 
costs and what are the timescales for 
resolution of these issues? 
  

Yes The cost of achieving nutrient neutrality 
credits is currently unknown. 

Are there any legal constraints which may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these abnormal 
costs and what are the timescales for their 
resolution? 
  

Yes As above 

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

   

 

 

22. Okeford Fitzpaine 

22.1. Buildings And Land At Pleydells Farm, Lower Street 

Evidence 

From:                                         Mark Parsons
Sent:                                           15 May 2024 11:02 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     RE: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sirs 

Please find our completed Housing Land Trajectory. 

If  you need clarification on any of the below, please either e-mail or call on the below number. 

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
To: Mark Parsons
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2021/01931 

Site location: Buildings And Land At Pleydells Farm, Lower Street, Okeford Fitzpaine 

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

  

         0 

  

      10 

 HA and  
low cost 
housing. 

  

      17 

Private 
Sale 

  

    

  

  

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
  

  
  

P/FUL/2021/01931 

Number of homes under construction and 
completed each year. 
  

AS Above 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

Awaiting sign off from the Council on Planning 
conditions. Date for period ended 29th April 
2024. 

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

  

  

Site Clearance of existing buildings 

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

Build costs meeting new Building 
Control requirements. 

The increase in material and labour 
cost. This has had an increase to 
the cost to build these units by 
around 25%. 

To provide the HA units we are 
have to contribute £300,000 to the 
build cost. This doesn’t help with 
section 106 payment being sought 
on these units. 

Consideration given on materials to 
be used, Planning Conditions. 
Hands of the Planning Officer.   

House Prices increasing to reduce 
the gap. Unlikely this year. 

We have looked at Using GSHP, 
with the idea that purchasers 
would pay a premium to have 
stable fuel costs. The agents do not 
believe we would achieve 
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additional re-sale figures in this 
approach. 

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
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23. Shaftesbury 

23.1. Land off Wincombe Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                          Briggs, Sam
Sent:                                            25 April 2024 16:08 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       RE: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please see below the information filled in regarding Land off Wincombe Lane. 

Kind regards 

  

 

Sam Briggs 

Trainee Planner 
Barratt David Wilson Southampton 

  
  

http://www.barrattdevelopments.co.uk 

BDW Southampton | Tollbar House | Tollbar Way 

Hedge End| Southampton S030 2UH 
  
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2021/01429 

Site location: Land off Wincombe Lane 

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

40 34 25 Nothing 
confirmed 
yet 

Nothing 
Confirmed 
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
  

162 units in total and completed each year 
varies as per the above 40 in 24/25 and 24 in 
25/26 FY. 

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

  

Yes The site has been marketed since 
27th May 2022 and Been slow there, 
which has now picked up. 

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

   

 

24. Sixpenny Handley 

24.1. Land south of Common Road 

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

The Housing Enabling team are aware of this proposed scheme, which is CLT led. Aster are the RP 
working with the CLT, at this time. We understand that no planning application has currently been 
submitted, although this should happen shortly. 

We have not been made aware of timeframe for delivery of these homes but anticipate completion in 
year 26/27. 

Thank you 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zH0DfJB4iKXCNuJGMydoyJ90CSNYUZ6OFhHJyRN6XaWvkniRW3GYtROoeyG2xZ7Pzl2gZLyX01jAiSZutoAp_B9JrMWIaBJgv44KuoXPJJtasxUDhA$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zH0DfJB4iKXCNuJGMydoyJ90CSNYUZ6OFhHJyRN6XaWvkniRW3GYtROoeyG2xZ7Pzl2gZLyX01jAiSZutoAp_B9JrMWIaBJgv44KuoXPJJtasxUDhA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zH0DfJB4iKXCNuJGMydoyJ90CSNYUZ6OFhHJyRN6XaWvkniRW3GYtROoeyG2xZ7Pzl2gZLyX01jAiSZutoAp_B9JrMWIaBJgv44KuoXPJJtiBYPxEw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zH0DfJB4iKXCNuJGMydoyJ90CSNYUZ6OFhHJyRN6XaWvkniRW3GYtROoeyG2xZ7Pzl2gZLyX01jAiSZutoAp_B9JrMWIaBJgv44KuoXPJJtwDNAIlQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zH0DfJB4iKXCNuJGMydoyJ90CSNYUZ6OFhHJyRN6XaWvkniRW3GYtROoeyG2xZ7Pzl2gZLyX01jAiSZutoAp_B9JrMWIaBJgv44KuoXPJJsLghTICg$
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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:17 AM 
To: Paul Derrien
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 

Site location: Land south of Common Road, Sixpenny Handley 
  
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
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24.2. Land off Dean Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                         Philip Saunders - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                           03 May 2024 13:05 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory  - Land off Dean Lane, Sixpenny 

Handley  SHLAA ref: LA/SIXP/004 
  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Site location: Land off Dean Lane, Sixpenny Handley  SHLAA ref: LA/SIXP/004 

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

  
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2029/2030 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

      10 25 20 

  

Housing delivery of c. 50 units (private and affordable) could take place towards the end of the 5 year 
trajectory period, and into the years beyond (please see table above). However, this would likely be 
subject to a housing allocation within the emerging Dorset Local Plan and a subsequent planning 
permission. 

  

I would also grateful if you could update the contact details you hold for this site to mine for future 
reference. 

Kind regards 

Philip 

https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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 Philip Saunders  MRTPI 
PLANNING MANAGER  

 

 

   

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

  

  

 

24.3. Land at Back Lane (site 1) 

Evidence 

From:                                         Alex King
Sent:                                           07 May 2024 17:48 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Hi 

Answers below – its brief, but let me know if you need anything further that would assist you 

Kind regards, 
  
Alex King - Managing Director 
Mission Town Planning Ltd 
Tel;

  

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
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This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not keep, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email without the author's prior 
permission. We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus 
checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses. The information 
contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege. If you are the intended recipient and 
you do not wish to receive similar electronic messages from us in future then please respond to the sender to this effect. 
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:42 PM 
To: Alex King
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2021/05768 
  
Site location: Land at Back Lane (site 1), Sixpenny Handley 
  
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
  

Ref; P/FUL/2021/05768 

Number of homes under construction and 
completed each year. 
  

All within 26/27 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

The application has been with the Council for 3 
years waiting for determination. 

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
  

Yes The viability issue of delivering the 
site are significant. 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these abnormal 
costs and what are the timescales for 
resolution of these issues? 
  

Yes Delivery of the development in 
terms of AH delivery, and build cost 
are significant. 

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
  

Yes Obtaining planning permission. 

  

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

   

 

24.4. Land off The Orchard 

Evidence 

From:                                         Richard Mears
Sent:                                           10 May 2024 15:59 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Cc:                                               Peter Lamb 
Subject:                                     Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory - Land off The Orchard, Sixpenny 

Handley 
  

Dear Sir / Madam, 

On behalf of Peter Lamb, please find below our response in regards Land off The Orchard, Sixpenny 
Handley. 

Please do let us know if any further information is required. 

Kind regards, 

Richard Mears MRTPI   
Associate 
Central South Planning 
  
Savills, Wessex House, Priors Walk, East Borough, Wimborne, BH21 1PB 
 

  Tel :
  Email :
  Website : www.savills.co.uk 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:55 AM 
To: Peter Lamb
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

Site location: Land off The Orchard, Sixpenny Handley 

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

         30 

  

Comment - 30 units anticipated for delivery by 2028/29 or if later, by 2034. Build out could occur over a 
one to two year period 

http://sav.li/linkedinprofile
http://sav.li/j3f
http://sav.li/dpg
http://sav.li/dpi
http://sav.li/lpl
http://sav.li/savpod
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
  

Yes  Agricultural use could cease in 12 
months 

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
  

  Most likely that site would be delivered 
by a developer via option agreement 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for resolution of these issues? 
  

  Abnormal costs have not be identified 
at this stage  

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

  

   

 

25. Stalbridge 

25.1. Land South Of The Paddocks 

Evidence 

From:                                          Briggs, Sam
Sent:                                            25 April 2024 16:13 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       RE: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please see the relevant information filled in below. 

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

180 

 

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 25 April 2024 15:33 
To: Jones, Julian D
Subject: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/RES/2022/06181 

Site location: Land South Of The Paddocks 

Lower Road 

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

23 27 27 27 Nothing 
Confirmed 
Yet 

  

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
  

114 and as per the below an Average of about 
25 homes completed each year currently. 

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

182 

 

resolution? 

  

Has the site been marketed and how long for? 
What interest has there been in the site? 

  

Yes The site has been marketed since 
the 28/02/24. Early stages still. 

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

   

 

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3HZJjuU0Xv3JDti5U3TUCIbvSWopnudRqbAHAWWocufvfDXhFELlxCojzTt-MQ303w2jF5iq_KnAc50qBy53fGfbbmLfncYIQ3a7_MNTpMl2B0i-Qw$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3HZJjuU0Xv3JDti5U3TUCIbvSWopnudRqbAHAWWocufvfDXhFELlxCojzTt-MQ303w2jF5iq_KnAc50qBy53fGfbbmLfncYIQ3a7_MNTpMl2B0i-Qw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3HZJjuU0Xv3JDti5U3TUCIbvSWopnudRqbAHAWWocufvfDXhFELlxCojzTt-MQ303w2jF5iq_KnAc50qBy53fGfbbmLfncYIQ3a7_MNTpMl7BUYGbg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3HZJjuU0Xv3JDti5U3TUCIbvSWopnudRqbAHAWWocufvfDXhFELlxCojzTt-MQ303w2jF5iq_KnAc50qBy53fGfbbmLfncYIQ3a7_MNTpMnhF5b4UA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3HZJjuU0Xv3JDti5U3TUCIbvSWopnudRqbAHAWWocufvfDXhFELlxCojzTt-MQ303w2jF5iq_KnAc50qBy53fGfbbmLfncYIQ3a7_MNTpMmkwJQUIw$
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26. Stoborough 

26.1. West Lane, Land at Steppingstones Fields 

Evidence 

From:                                         Edward Leeson
Sent:                                           03 May 2024 16:43 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Cc:                                               Michael Drake; Gavin Davis 
Subject:                                     RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Good afternoon, 

In response to Dorset Council’s email below, regarding planning application P/FUL/2022/07955 and the 
expected delivery of units on the site for the Council’s Housing Land Trajectory, we would advise that 9 
units are expected to be delivered in the year 2025/26. We would also advise that the issue of nutrient 
neutrality is likely to have an impact on the timeframe for determining the application. 

I trust the above is helpful and of use but please do come back to us if you have any queries. 

Kind regards 

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: 22 April 2024 16:17 
To: Amber Janney
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2022/07955 

Site location: West Lane, Land at Steppingstones Fields, Stoborough 

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

   

 

26.2. Land North of West Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                          Martin Miller
Sent:                                            14 May 2024 11:29 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
Attachments:                            West Lane Stoborough Delivery timetable.docx 
  

Dear Sir / Madam 

Here is our estimate of delivery for the West Lane Stoborough site. 

Regards 

Martin 

--  
Martin Miller MPhil MRTPI 
Director 
Office
Mobile
  

 
  

 Planning application number (if applicable): 6/2019/0639 

Site location: Land North of West Lane, Stoborough 

Dorset Council resolved to approve outline planning application 6/2019/0639 in August 2021.  The 
section 106 agreement was signed in March 2022 but the planning permission has not been able to be 
issued due to nutrient neutrality.  A solution has, however, been identified and so we are hopeful that 
the planning permission will be issued by 1 June 2024.  This will pave the way for a reserved matters 
application to be prepared and submitted. 

mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/torltd
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/terence-o%27rourke-ltd
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2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

        0         0        8         7         0 

  

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
  

 The site will be built out by a local development 
company.  We currently anticipate the 
construction of 8 dwellings per annum. 

  
  

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

Are there any ownership issues that may affect 
delivery? Do you anticipate that these ownership 
issues can be resolved? What are the timescales 
for resolution of ownership issues and what 

    No    
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progress is being made?  
  

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
  

  Yes   The site has been marketed for the last 
five years and a development partner 
has been identified 

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

     Yes Nutrient neutrality has delayed the 
issuing of the planning permission 

   

 

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Date: Tuesday, 7 May 2024 at 11:55 
To: Martin Miller
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

  

   

 

27. Sturminster Newton 

27.1. Clarkes Yard 

Evidence 

From:                                         Simon Sharp
Sent:                                           22 April 2024 10:00 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     FW: Clarke's Yard, Sturminster Newton, Dorset Council Housing Land 

Trajectory 
  

Thank you for your email. The tables are populated below as requested. 

Kind regards 

Simon 

  

Simon Sharp     
 

 

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
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BSc (Hons) BA (Hons) DipTP MRTPI 
Associate | Town Planner 

  

 

  

    

 

Motivo | Alvington 
Yeovil | BA20 2FG 

 

Office.
Mob.

  
  

 

www.boonbrown.com 

  

 

         

 
Registered in England No. 3254413 

Boon Brown Limited trading as BoonBrown 
  

Disclaimer: This email & any files transmitted with it are confidential information solely for the use of the individual 

or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering 

the message to the intended recipient, you have received this email in error & any use, dissemination, distribution 

or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. The contents of this email may contain software viruses which could 

damage your own computer system. Whilst we have taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we 

cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain because of software viruses. If you have received this 

email in error, please return to sender and delete. Your co-operation is appreciated. 
  
  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Simon Sharp
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): n/a 

Site location: Clarkes Yard 

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

0 12 18 0 0 

  

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.boonbrown.com&c=E,1,Go96EkwgyG9szaQCd2zXOfZm73NNeyKVdFDSrM1a04CEhrFL_FtsILfFu0X7FlUADFFAUJMKIlcwOY4FGI-cMEiD8Ad8RND_A6c3qAOzsstX&typo=0
https://www.linkedin.com/company/boon-brown-architects/
https://twitter.com/boon_brown
https://www.instagram.com/boonbrown/
https://www.facebook.com/Boon-Brown-406599860083796
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk


Dorset Council Annual Position Statement 2024 – Appendix H – correspondence with 
developers 

193 

 

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
  

We are intending to submit a full application in 
Summer 2025 with sufficient information to 
avoid the need for pre-commencement 
conditions. A Housing Association is already 
secured to deliver the affordable housing. 

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
existing use to cease before development 
can commence? If so, what are the 
anticipated timescales for clearance and 
how will this affect housing delivery on 
site? 
  

Yes 6 months following permission 
being granted. 

Are there any ownership issues that may 
affect delivery? Do you anticipate that 

No   
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these ownership issues can be resolved? 
What are the timescales for resolution of 
ownership issues and what progress is 
being made? 
  

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

Have abnormal costs been identified that 
may affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for resolution of these issues? 
  

Yes Made ground (former railway 
cutting) 

Are there any legal constraints which may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for their resolution? 
  

No   

Has the site been marketed and how long 
for? What interest has there been in the 
site? 
  

N/A   

Are there any other issues that are delaying 
the delivery of your site? 
  

Could 
affect 
delivery 

Securing planning permission 
from Dorset Council 

  

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

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,lbAmDnOu_aNKo35kgY8aRz0syNUhwgGASPBsSoJzJ6-AA9myZLnotVKB6dm4CDbVoI5cp60j7sUnEKIKv1RWR_sgQV_DjbiPM-lgnZ274lkB6KNyHWw,&typo=0
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Dorset Council 

planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

 

27.2. Land at Bull Ground Lane 

Evidence 

From:                                          Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                            03 May 2024 17:14 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       Re: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Strategic Planning Team 

Please see below for the completed housing trajectory for Bull Ground Lane, Sturminster Newton. 

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
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,bubOMPsUf34e7kJm5xqHxpUsbYZQK5IrZqQdfbbPD-guymHvlJ4zoJCDP9FVwReJyp2rupq0WYP_oDOmXmsByE4vBKi5hGow1qcmW7Ox_tALHaon65Zb-vkreQ,,&typo=0
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
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From: Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes > 
Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 at 14:57 
To: Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:44 PM 
To: Tom Owen - Wyatt Homes
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 2/2019/1801/FUL 

Site location: Land at Bull Ground Lane 

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

 3  42  42  11   

  

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
  

Full planning permission has been granted for 
98 homes.  Pre-commencement conditions have 
been discharged.  Development has 
commenced with construction of access into the 
site. 

  
  
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

  

yes  Majority of necessary clearance work has 
been completed. 

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

  

 yes Delivery is contingent on completion of 
land acquisition, anticipated 2024. 

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

  

yes  
 

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

  

 yes Seasonal ecological mitigation 
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

  

   

 

 

27.3. Land at The Bull 

Evidence 

From:                                         Paul Harrington
Sent:                                           07 May 2024 12:02 

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
w: www.morgancarey.co.uk 
  

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

Planning application number (if applicable): 2/2017/1912/OUT 

Site location: Land at The Bull 

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

  

http://www.morgancarey.co.uk/
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

   

 

28. Swanage 

28.1. Purbeck Centre (former Grammar School), Northbrook Road 

Evidence 

From:                                          Briggs, Sam
Sent:                                            25 April 2024 16:23 
To:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       RE: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/madam, 

Please see the below information filled in. 

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
Sent: 19 April 2024 14:45 
To: Ballam, Rachel
Subject: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, Pla nning application number (if a pplica ble): 6/202 1/03 14 Site location: Pur beck Centre (for mer Grammar School ), Northbrook Roa d, Swanage, BH19 1 QE Dorset Council is updating its H ousing Land Traje ctory (H LT ). The H LT is important 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 6/2021/0314 

Site location: Purbeck Centre (former Grammar School), Northbrook Road, Swanage, BH19 1QE 

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

17 X X X X 

  

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
  

90 Units – as above states 17 in FY 25/25 – can’t 
comment on how many completed each year 
unfortunately 

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

  

yes Marketed for a few years now since 
2020 and plots being bought and 
occupied. 

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

   

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!12P4wklCee3Ca-PED8OAqfiEIXuQhv1oC6ZcGUJbqcbfW6ekENTrOn0g2ds74d25VJjV0gKIASpBs31iToCB_B9FumaPZzpkSgKIueUcfAOoDrp3$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!12P4wklCee3Ca-PED8OAqfiEIXuQhv1oC6ZcGUJbqcbfW6ekENTrOn0g2ds74d25VJjV0gKIASpBs31iToCB_B9FumaPZzpkSgKIueUcfAOoDrp3$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!12P4wklCee3Ca-PED8OAqfiEIXuQhv1oC6ZcGUJbqcbfW6ekENTrOn0g2ds74d25VJjV0gKIASpBs31iToCB_B9FumaPZzpkSgKIueUcfJBS2pfO$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!12P4wklCee3Ca-PED8OAqfiEIXuQhv1oC6ZcGUJbqcbfW6ekENTrOn0g2ds74d25VJjV0gKIASpBs31iToCB_B9FumaPZzpkSgKIueUcfLRtjfrC$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!12P4wklCee3Ca-PED8OAqfiEIXuQhv1oC6ZcGUJbqcbfW6ekENTrOn0g2ds74d25VJjV0gKIASpBs31iToCB_B9FumaPZzpkSgKIueUcfGS-cAOl$
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28.2. Former St Marys School, Manor Road 

Evidence 

From:                                         Richard Smith
Sent:                                           21 May 2024 16:36 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     Re: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sirs 

Please find attached your form relating to our site at St Marys School, Swanage 

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
Date: Wednesday 15 May 2024 at 10:28 
To: Richard Smith
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

Planning application number (if applicable): 6/2020/0432 

Site location: Former St Marys School, Manor Road, Swanage, BH19 2BH 

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

20 10       

  

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
  

Construction underway 

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

   

 

29. Upton 

29.1. Land at Policemans lane (phase 2) 

Evidence 

From:                                          Tim Hoskinson - Wyatt Homes
Sent:                                            03 May 2024 15:59 
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

Please see below for the completed housing trajectory for Policemans Lane Phase 2. 

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

Planning application number (if applicable): 6/2019/0717 

Site location: Land at Policemans lane, Upton (phase 2) 

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

   13  52  27   

  

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
  

Full planning application for 92 homes 
submitted in 2019, determination is pending, 
subject to progress of the Purbeck Local Plan. 
 Delivery programme is also contingent on 
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

  

   

 

30. Verwood 

30.1. Potterswood Phase 2, Land South of Edmondsham Road 

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

  

   

 

30.2. Potterswood Phase 3, Land South of Edmondsham Road 

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

  

   

 

31. Wareham 

31.1. Former Gas Works Site (H7) and autopoint 

Evidence 

From:                                         Tim Waters
Sent:                                           17 May 2024 18:57 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     Re: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please see the below. 

Regards 

Tim 

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Date: Wednesday, 15 May 2024 at 10:28 
To: Tim Waters
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2022/01906 

Site location: Former Gas Works Site (H7) and autopoint 

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

     9     

  

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
  

No None currently known.  

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
  

Yes  Resolution of current nutrient 
neutrality issue. 

  

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

  

   

 

32. Weymouth 

32.1. Holly Court, Waverley Road, Weymouth 

Evidence 

From:                                             Nick Hodgskin
Sent:                                               10 May 2024 09:38 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory [LICH-DMS.FID387192] 
  

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

With reference to the below site, please find below update. 

Thanks 

Nick 

  

 

  
Nick Hodgskin 
Senior Development Manager 
Tel: 
anchor.org.uk 

  

    

  

   

  

  
From: planningpolicy < 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:54 AM 
To: Bristol
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from an external source. 
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/FUL/2023/03241 

Site location: Holly Court 

Waverley Road 

https://www.facebook.com/Anchor/
https://twitter.com/AnchorLaterLife
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCF3H9HIebUfDOxh90XcHASw
https://www.instagram.com/anchorlaterlife/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/anchor-hanover
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Weymouth 

Dorset 

DT3 5ED 

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

  37       

  

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
  

37 under construction 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

As expected 

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

   

 

32.2. LITT1: Littlemoor Urban Extension 

Evidence 

From:                                             Perry, Diarmad (LPSWEST)
Sent:                                               08 May 2024 17:30 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Cc:                                                   GRESSWELL, Jake (LPSWEST); Brett Spiller 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory. Litt1 
  

Hello Dorset Strategic Planning Team 

Please find the queries completed on the email below. 

Kind regards 

Diarmad 

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
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Diarmad Perry 

Development Manager 
 

 

 

 

 

 

M:
 

Winslade House, Winslade Park, Manor Drive, Clyst St Mary ,  Exeter ,  EX5 1FY 
 

lovell.co.uk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 2:43 PM 
To: Brett Spiller
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/RES/2021/04983 

Site location: LITT1: Littlemoor Urban Extension 

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
  
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 2029/30 2030/31 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

 88  69  69  69  69 69 67 

  

If you expect that the build out rate or commencement goes beyond the dates in the table above, please 
indicate this and include details of the anticipated delivery beyond the 2028/29 year.   

https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.lovell.co.uk%2F&tenantid=fAHtIpiyEemrxAAD_9YTmA&templateid=1effe8ce2d35ee11a3f16045bdd287d2&excomponentid=F0lrnUIm2KY2q-mi2GrSauVmgh-X67qvxGHf2Wxs9Yg&excomponenttype=Image&signature=gbb95O9lLxAGl9Qqofn8t1jkeuHAGKxsmq1ONgiOsx5R6AESwvDh76_CddLfRR40vUeTDWfaTCqTJhuoF0Ef91EDvONngjSARL8PSBgdyIM17Ik_ABPq9LHPkZr8C9pLHWJpEDrECGYVMFxLcK8uHGjnMKKP-ZkH61xGFY4J5PKJNbkIs5DXApAGdeOlTPylni5i6NY90QiCC4rq7rwVeFXYtFl98AH1sgpyHbcVBCAE95plN-gPrRxmt47oSc4QnoIfED9sNdYlXFC4QEIb6-YV7al0mRM3UGE24Pi8sLg_eAkWl0LL2rVFVmJCM8MExbrLP6J1VtJW9XAyaw8WnA&v=1&imprintMessageId=b5d66545-5d03-43a2-b96c-74486e66d56c
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=http%3A%2F%2Flovell.co.uk%2F&tenantid=fAHtIpiyEemrxAAD_9YTmA&templateid=1effe8ce2d35ee11a3f16045bdd287d2&excomponenttype=Link&signature=KfHbXx6Dr2WD0fc4z92vl_pkxGJGRohgb8uqqEZk4e-c-2XHrULk-JXHjqW49_DAiV_qBe77M07SRFmZETNztSJWyNc9HTP04FZz7iYVJPmECPqhKgj9rHAPK5LS7lzzvGlHxlPZsVQKHVLBglkOTTDxcYQxSz4GkWvdmYB_x__4sIC6y4c3qlqhPu4GOE9WHqotrWRF5Ki4psGEzcQckt_9GWBINA80dIjSmjKQFqIflubXqXSd-iX2gmgrSq2WWJ6new6WJK7c_p1yApn3O-LJRqqftzD-7rGJ817_UnwHRpsTTnBTIYeJNJY7NmVCPFnAyswm1sU6ER84TZ2W_g&v=1&imprintMessageId=b5d66545-5d03-43a2-b96c-74486e66d56c
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Flovellhomes&tenantid=fAHtIpiyEemrxAAD_9YTmA&templateid=1effe8ce2d35ee11a3f16045bdd287d2&excomponenttype=SocialMediaIcon&signature=pxglqqQVySrCkkFu3U-dtwWQ65e4rVnLhxkp-KhA2WbB-tokPQ4ZGUM4AfPK7yG8EULaj9mJ2f8IV-_G6x_uMdVyuSBsoR1eWeYIUY9LHA20VTt85SMgcDShcp5KCl5_wGqHaK9aAQShVaof1Nb3z6_E2E8qFft7mzUvx5N9FlZ779RH4ZVH_QxPi9rP2Za4WqyCWFYBIMezXE01FC-9AnjEDRUQcOucuXesfXcf3-aAPx3ABz7g_MUGABRjayEumyBdqdGTwTJ1DI1nAKyaUBr2xdf4RkN_Tj0R9fcbqUWK3b755cc3EiWHI6yuxHb8keQb-JRThNL3Z5SKwTQIDQ&v=1&imprintMessageId=b5d66545-5d03-43a2-b96c-74486e66d56c
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Flovell-partnerships%2F&tenantid=fAHtIpiyEemrxAAD_9YTmA&templateid=1effe8ce2d35ee11a3f16045bdd287d2&excomponenttype=SocialMediaIcon&signature=TClN3eGh03kSaSUzWg4R7ayCoOOfc4DRhr29pgZLnrgIRlU-Z_YZtnT2nTljdlrgsmA3y4hfx9HKHH7PmhxNvnC2rudLD8Ndif1IVTuqWEBBZi3wazYnZ5PhbsjIhXnV_eW3fgW0TnRfo5L3o8jcMeCZpHHiWDlOzOR5PEJdS-euy4Qt85OdRhaSC01mkP2Li4iMHF8nSx7964Q8FIPzk936YSukZXj6UKZXOSilXhGV_jAlRGRCWfvi6wMxcYZq-yJAizBlivyLGA3hU2pUwX6w_S1ooWM4nXFm5KtvSTEhHtImYcg-LzvNEku9_Yq2Doas2Nq02qKbrLzJgMCPdA&v=1&imprintMessageId=b5d66545-5d03-43a2-b96c-74486e66d56c
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLovell_UK&tenantid=fAHtIpiyEemrxAAD_9YTmA&templateid=1effe8ce2d35ee11a3f16045bdd287d2&excomponenttype=SocialMediaIcon&signature=KFAEaTBooUN8yn5AXWKpJW6m09JL2Afb1SKE-ovAOr-abITfEDQ0CXPEhMzUECnZDC3HQy7qBvmHUwQ8t6CMjMYsdM9iRH2FdZwwEkWxjGFk8U-VDJ_qD-nUszF1q1MqHzwFCGcw7qSXlOQfsx-aa71HPMeXKxIqOiIO7GPGtQoK5ZB8ogUpjGPxHRcZiXwf9lw9m_WuXpZzD8km-RQiiwQReaC8cO1Op5QhE2S83p5_O2zJz2tlTtSzcL694Vof1rrgJtEzAJXunZmAKjqk5vxIPG4qp5utKAX5vo1yP4k70ubDkSN6t1BBYHb5XN_WTYfQbS_ZgN3qNkNgif_TYA&v=1&imprintMessageId=b5d66545-5d03-43a2-b96c-74486e66d56c
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FLovellPartnerships&tenantid=fAHtIpiyEemrxAAD_9YTmA&templateid=1effe8ce2d35ee11a3f16045bdd287d2&excomponenttype=SocialMediaIcon&signature=TrskJH3ORu_dpo_MBNACI2j-K4AhRK2nPZgY9ku46Kd7AjFfcRoymfpUjqgS-rEquWPiXuVHhXqRCcdUgO7T8O6Pim9_3-k6IsB1OasiGXQp3HleiGb-ghjWDb2oYt2rMtttgZ5li2QDftOpOwZpIbGg14gNiZKUbXgkQh_nETy-Snl4IaO74MX464wHXQQpFrBJRbj6RDiypuInF7GLxHzSVo8G-2DoNPpwg_P1J8GwkOoNMGV1mcgSZLejnBbCOKdZVqwm1RMsxNeeIP2UIeXhNr8kFJy1VjXUmAMqGv66XcsCfj8Uv_5X-_jJyn1yIE4CgsPtsmpNdNKjQLX7JQ&v=1&imprintMessageId=b5d66545-5d03-43a2-b96c-74486e66d56c
https://uk.content.exclaimer.net/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Flovell_homes%2F&tenantid=fAHtIpiyEemrxAAD_9YTmA&templateid=1effe8ce2d35ee11a3f16045bdd287d2&excomponenttype=SocialMediaIcon&signature=jw3hWsLybaw2-7LCeFTtLvgdUY5UEn8kvVrL0HjGBQ48T14NYrH3ek3TrwWupEnz3jaSvrHmRzDMOtbPtNbiU90GhEQ4dYfJV2rjc109yf_1Vf3xX6EfCFu3Z87ZZPYdHvHI8h5RfUduPqwQMxyEUGAm2XgXOXP3vj95YbRA7SWpUNAqDrT24dV61nJ9twtLK2uosU_Hr6Bd6UD6JK_mDKNkMh0VGQY2g1-a9CLR9yLbpke5GGspOkHWE8NeFg5K_v5BDQyi8X0tIoMwO3FgcydzSbSaK2v09IlJslmrsGkSdZQwX-EE-yFc6T7KkyLfhkgUHRjw0ySS5kH8oKf15w&v=1&imprintMessageId=b5d66545-5d03-43a2-b96c-74486e66d56c
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
  

Since commencing April’23 there has been a 
year of enabling and infrastructure works. 
Numerous foundations have been commenced 
and a number of dwellings have been 
constructed. The first units have been 
completed and occupied April/May 2024.  

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

 Discharging pre-commencement conditions 
took until April 2023. Mobilisation of 
groundworkers was delayed until 
commencement could be undertaken. 

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
  

Yes  OM sales values and rates could slow 
the predicted rate of construction to 
prevent having multiple completed 
stock units. 

Have abnormal costs been identified that may 
affect delivery? If so, what are these 
abnormal costs and what are the timescales 
for resolution of these issues? 
  

 Yes Electrical Connection Capacity. 

There is limited capacity in the 
network, the site is 500 units but there 
is only capacity to connect circa 150 
units. A reinforcement payment was 
made during the planning process but 
the reinforcement works by National 
Grid are not due to be complete until 
Nov.2026. if these are delayed there is 
a danger construction will have to stop. 

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
  

NA    

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

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=vYqgiJe0zV-ElpsPuDG4Wty7FtnE0oJoXGJtWELUUl_RcMb0sU3l6-C9jrgRfmHk27LoszLQDyllMc_E3mkHcA&i=2b8u_KWOLGzjcyJ77y6QlBpLMrsdh1f01iGLKe9CKHntPjqZQL-JKL4_lKMjMsMO50vfrcbc5fLaUPnjkTsQ7g&k=M21f&r=sGErlf4DSqEu2RcGZXCf8AfGjIO3xHvuNTHZ2dpoJJxYCMHzN0qlakwAiJDTIXFt&s=6088527997c2078b95a3dfd4e3849d50d662365764b765005fe58470fc9f9525&u=https*3A*2F*2Fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk*2F__;JSUlJQ!!Ou_bVe-xrloNYdKd!bbZBpfP0U5NlIb1uC1OS9wFEE0gx9hQQCKacOIOLQhymuGtW8swjTpyuW2xDZt4ujsp0jx4T_vY28nTV3aIXwfwC7RaXd1hD9v_z$
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Economic Growth and Infrastructure 

Dorset Council 

planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

  

   

 

32.3. Curtis Fields Phases 2A, 3A, 3B 

Evidence 

From:                                         Serena Mansfield
Sent:                                           15 May 2024 14:27 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     FW: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Good afternoon. 

Please see the responses below.  I assume your dates go from April to April? 

Kind Regards 
  
Serena 

 
  

- 

mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=vYqgiJe0zV-ElpsPuDG4Wty7FtnE0oJoXGJtWELUUl_RcMb0sU3l6-C9jrgRfmHk27LoszLQDyllMc_E3mkHcA&i=2b8u_KWOLGzjcyJ77y6QlBpLMrsdh1f01iGLKe9CKHntPjqZQL-JKL4_lKMjMsMO50vfrcbc5fLaUPnjkTsQ7g&k=M21f&r=sGErlf4DSqEu2RcGZXCf8AfGjIO3xHvuNTHZ2dpoJJxYCMHzN0qlakwAiJDTIXFt&s=6088527997c2078b95a3dfd4e3849d50d662365764b765005fe58470fc9f9525&u=https*3A*2F*2Fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk*2F__;JSUlJQ!!Ou_bVe-xrloNYdKd!bbZBpfP0U5NlIb1uC1OS9wFEE0gx9hQQCKacOIOLQhymuGtW8swjTpyuW2xDZt4ujsp0jx4T_vY28nTV3aIXwfwC7RaXd1hD9v_z$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=oqewiZQmGH8mby0wp2h1LMrX5ghX1Zc3UwD_V7zEW77iD3crI8ezrMxzPaU0xYW5jjjQGGcErZjXZfa4dbSpcA&i=WHZapj5l2kIelVLSGMt1TvGxJBEVrre6PeLHniwwAzO1aaxzwLlYxNhNswdzxFjs8CyBkMBG3JVpgiWY-K3BXw&k=iawl&r=sXZvZfWWX_lgRKk45UbyHxksWpo6cFlvPDSMSKFPEdY0MvwwTw85cN0SxfhLCdJB&s=6f391b0a441c6141303f91ca25449b4baaa06f9f156809c46599cd8cc6d172b8&u=https*3A*2F*2Fwww.facebook.com*2FDorsetCouncilUK__;JSUlJQ!!Ou_bVe-xrloNYdKd!bbZBpfP0U5NlIb1uC1OS9wFEE0gx9hQQCKacOIOLQhymuGtW8swjTpyuW2xDZt4ujsp0jx4T_vY28nTV3aIXwfwC7RaXd-sUif6N$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=IDQj7u4EipDXU23_Dpi9KU61ln1LuF1svkHxapvkOyaRXLhSrda3ZpF80n7HOteUMBtqIuaHL-prXB75pgjcuA&i=GYjshykPgKnQ_MyYGKjfvwhFoUmcJNShCZDspvCEP108Sr4IV3T_OmgTcDZSz0MCd-ZrPWvbC9Dqwjmk5Nj5uw&k=03f1&r=j9fLHLVW1xdpzRHo3MlSCPReF-EJVm_mFuhxCpwF6yoLP2JdJ2dByhqO_u78MejO&s=8053b86d966a2c7665cd37c15cb77a3d70f1f453de9e99621d4c4fcb36ca07a0&u=https*3A*2F*2Finstagram.com*2FDorsetCouncilUK__;JSUlJQ!!Ou_bVe-xrloNYdKd!bbZBpfP0U5NlIb1uC1OS9wFEE0gx9hQQCKacOIOLQhymuGtW8swjTpyuW2xDZt4ujsp0jx4T_vY28nTV3aIXwfwC7RaXdwKvpgCZ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/m365.eu.vadesecure.com/safeproxy/v4?f=WCwBUZg_eyVXHhhcQzggrLV4mHaLI_yrkX4sDytKA7qpICxd7kQ_QFnkmbAndXgYyRaHRycPmVnPB2TjxaCLiA&i=4JfPfLpTuEAw-2q-uR8iERwKaojmkvNVGd1T5IVBQ8Jzg1AEYj4GlJ24SQ_QZ6X45M4tVEzMzbtyYjldhVe2UQ&k=4Brs&r=WEAgc-9XTDeDN4FZu4WKAbUB0qUcmW9HBlYqKkdOzau7bq8eQD_hulxE2rDY47kt&s=d9ec260f0797c7c88c77e86840c3947680af19f796c10aa97a8bbf43b894e4cc&u=https*3A*2F*2Ftwitter.com*2FDorsetCouncilUK__;JSUlJQ!!Ou_bVe-xrloNYdKd!bbZBpfP0U5NlIb1uC1OS9wFEE0gx9hQQCKacOIOLQhymuGtW8swjTpyuW2xDZt4ujsp0jx4T_vY28nTV3aIXwfwC7RaXdyWnwYUn$
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Planning application number (if applicable): WP/19/00693/RES 

Site location: Curtis Fields Phases 2A, 3A, 3B 

  
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

22 48 48 48 48 

  

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
  

50 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

As predicted 

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

   

 

32.4. Curtis Fields (Phase 4) 

Evidence 

From:                                         Serena Mansfield
Sent:                                           15 May 2024 14:32 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     FW: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Good afternoon 

Please see below. 

Kind Regards 
  
Serena 

 
  

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,rt-60mkOoemCcACLtiyMvCwFti2MbKURoXxfzgRKTnoIZ2JhEAaW0SLwfpqXb7Ef6_Ux73tmuntGujJbMACbkP3xySVN8olfUxHYCaPqZQQ,&typo=1
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,M33KHtZxVOxW6X0ZWjzpVDdSEE9aIVKqKGU8H9gBeINR1kshpIiypJhsj3mxnUCR0YsKjLQLsETsR1tPEh7-lfS4WWNWB5eMp2BxyQvUWjXZ4syxvIBfzw,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK
https://twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK
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Site location: Curtis Fields (Phase 4) 

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

15 7       

  

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
  

12 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

We have slowed down this site due to a decline 
in the housing market. 

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
  

This site will come to an end in 2025 
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

   

 

32.5. Land at Newtons Road, Newtons Road (Former QinetiQ Site, 
Bincelaves) 

Evidence 

From:                                             Hayzee Pritchard
Sent:                                               26 April 2024 09:43 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): P/OUT/2022/00852 

Site location: Land at Newtons Road, Newtons Road, Weymouth (Former QinetiQ Site, Bincelaves) 

Dorset Council is updating its Housing Land Trajectory (HLT). The HLT is important for planning purposes, 
as it will indicate the number of houses/ flats that we expect to be built over the next few years. This is 
critical evidence that helps inform plan making and decision taking. 
  

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,ax2iumkWPn0WmoPI1h9qvUXJpkMQ3fSvapoD9-vgQ7CUkEDSAvJOoZHlTRsXwwM0_vAo8l3yggMh9NjJTL8ogDHG3_lpWuue_JoD1y4Y5LMzUBOvfw,,&typo=1
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk%2f&c=E,1,efL8f1IBKnobTe2OO9pbCXABmnRqGJ7wQ-XcQ9XfbfsGgNeVJIQnIXDolpRmx2laxuCpAMv8QnJ9ak5SP6e9v-gMbeqj9JCjppO1MKORpgwPweDObw2Oum8,&typo=1
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

  51 80     

  

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
  

Currently have outline planning consent and are 
looking to commence early 2025. By July/August 
2024 we aim to have submitted and signed off 
all pre commencement conditions. 

  
  
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
  

  Install and upgrade to sea defence 
works. Estimated costs circa £6 
million. Construction of this to 
begin early 2025. 

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

   

 

32.6. Council Offices, North Quay  

Evidence 

From:                                             Craig Bates 
Sent:                                               29 April 2024 10:12 
To:                                                  planningpolicy 
Subject:                                         RE: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  
North Quay 
  
We expect to procure a development partner this year, subject to detailed planning consent. Final 
contract to be signed by May 2025 so they can start building late 2025. As the scheme has yet to be 
determined I have estimated 75 units. It could be more. If the scheme is all flats then completion may 
not be until 26/27 with none in 25/26 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Craig 
  

Craig Bates 

 

Interim Development Manager 

Assets & Property 

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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:27 PM 
To: Craig Bates
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 

Site location: Council Offices, North Quay, Weymouth 
  
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

  30 45     

  

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

   

 

32.7.  Lakeside Superbowl, St Nicholas Street 

Evidence 

From:                                             Craig Bates 
Sent:                                               29 April 2024 10:17 

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
  
The Weymouth Bowl site will be turned into a temporary car park once the buildings are cleared this 
year. No definite scheme has been decided yet but we expect procurement of a developer to take place 
within the next two years. Use of this site will be influenced by other regeneration sites in Weymouth. 
The site could support 60-70 units. 
  

Craig Bates 

 

Interim Development Manager 

Assets & Property 

Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

  

From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:28 PM 
To: Craig Bates
Subject: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Planning application number (if applicable): 

Site location: Lakeside Superbowl, St Nicholas Street, Weymouth 
  
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

   

   

   

33. Wimborne 

33.1. Land south of Leigh Road 

Evidence 

From:                                          Ballam, Rachel
Sent:                                            30 April 2024 16:47 
To:                                                Christopher Lee 
Cc:                                                planningpolicy 
Subject:                                       RE: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Good afternoon Chris, 

The development subject to permission 3/19/0820/CONDR has been fully built out in respect of 
residential dwellings. 

South of this, the development subject to permission 3/18/3305/FUL is now underway. The build rate is 
estimated as follows: 
 

2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

74 52 27 16 0 

  

5 of the total 174 dwellings have already been built. 

Kind regards, 

  

 

Rachel Ballam Msc Bsc (Hons). 
She/Her 

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
  

                
  

From: Christopher Lee
Sent: 23 April 2024 10:19 
To: Ballam, Rachel
Cc: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL:Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 

  

Dear Rachel 

Thank you for your email. We did intend to ask about the 3/19/2449/FUL permission for the Care Home 
development, and we had a separate contact for the Park Farm, 
Leigh Road development you refer to. I would be grateful if you could confirm whether you are the 
correct contact for these two developments, so that we may update our records? 

If you are able to supply the information for Park Farm as well as the Care Home scheme that would be 
really helpful. 

Kind regards 

Christopher Lee 

 

Planning Policy Officer 

Economic Growth and Infrastructure 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.barrattdevelopments.co.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3g69-hRDBnt-yrDQ6SWT5QbycvTngQOPsRFR70v5h2AWnYfFRIgV4OJqf3ca_nkPVDVnOG_o08pOBc6iuziWcyoQS533-7Ohgtcveg$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zFWAEpNlQjWBQWfY6e_Yqiat7__VQQctbqHMcrXst9XmDl3j2nzGPUCM4hoe4HwfS2DhXr5p5DoFW3zgla4CkxO7DUFNg9GRPNgexNQAojpUqts$
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Dorset Council 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

   

  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zFWAEpNlQjWBQWfY6e_Yqiat7__VQQctbqHMcrXst9XmDl3j2nzGPUCM4hoe4HwfS2DhXr5p5DoFW3zgla4CkxO7DUFNg9GRPNgexNQA4d7GSRM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zFWAEpNlQjWBQWfY6e_Yqiat7__VQQctbqHMcrXst9XmDl3j2nzGPUCM4hoe4HwfS2DhXr5p5DoFW3zgla4CkxO7DUFNg9GRPNgexNQAXNOAahA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zFWAEpNlQjWBQWfY6e_Yqiat7__VQQctbqHMcrXst9XmDl3j2nzGPUCM4hoe4HwfS2DhXr5p5DoFW3zgla4CkxO7DUFNg9GRPNgexNQAxAxr5oo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!zFWAEpNlQjWBQWfY6e_Yqiat7__VQQctbqHMcrXst9XmDl3j2nzGPUCM4hoe4HwfS2DhXr5p5DoFW3zgla4CkxO7DUFNg9GRPNgexNQARqDHqO4$
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

Planning application number (if applicable): 3/19/2449/FUL 

Site location: Land south of Leigh Road 

Wimborne 

Dorset 

BH21 2DA (2 Longsdale Road) 

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

0 0 0 0 0 

  

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

   

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3YGr4Q5MO-cO_XSMwNPBkYCDTRIEonAGMZWh8gLiCDDSQO4wQAXJ4oiUhAO6Ik0CiqQnNJp6RQLY_WoVOoSmtI7hoLcGjsvuJG3nCtncBtIAjO6F$
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3YGr4Q5MO-cO_XSMwNPBkYCDTRIEonAGMZWh8gLiCDDSQO4wQAXJ4oiUhAO6Ik0CiqQnNJp6RQLY_WoVOoSmtI7hoLcGjsvuJG3nCtncBtIAjO6F$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3YGr4Q5MO-cO_XSMwNPBkYCDTRIEonAGMZWh8gLiCDDSQO4wQAXJ4oiUhAO6Ik0CiqQnNJp6RQLY_WoVOoSmtI7hoLcGjsvuJG3nCtncBtYO9fb5$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/instagram.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3YGr4Q5MO-cO_XSMwNPBkYCDTRIEonAGMZWh8gLiCDDSQO4wQAXJ4oiUhAO6Ik0CiqQnNJp6RQLY_WoVOoSmtI7hoLcGjsvuJG3nCtncBtnm37X1$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/twitter.com/DorsetCouncilUK__;!!CbnuSKVWDws!3YGr4Q5MO-cO_XSMwNPBkYCDTRIEonAGMZWh8gLiCDDSQO4wQAXJ4oiUhAO6Ik0CiqQnNJp6RQLY_WoVOoSmtI7hoLcGjsvuJG3nCtncBupzavE_$
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33.2. 20-23 East Street, Wimborne Minster 

Evidence 

From:                                         Alister Scott
Sent:                                           09 May 2024 16:46 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Cc:                                               Scott Rawlings 
Subject:                                     FW: Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  

Further to your email, please find below your form completed. 

  

Regards 
  
Alister Scott BA (hons) Dip Arch RIBA 
  

 
  
Ankers & Rawlings Developments Ltd 
22 Ringwood Road 
Longham 
Dorset 
BH22 9AN 
  
Tel.
Registered in England and Wales No. 1217177 
  
This communication may contain information which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient / recipient's agent, you are prohibited from any use of this E-mail. If you have 
received this E-mail in error please contact the sender then immediately destroy the original 
message and any copies of it. Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and 
not necessarily those of Ankers & Rawlings Developments Ltd.  Ankers & Rawlings Developments 
Ltd accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by software virus attachments. 
 
From: planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:55 AM 

mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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To: Scott Rawlings
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

Planning application number (if applicable): P/VOC/2022/04526 

Site location: 20-23 East Street 

Wimborne Minster 

Wimborne 

BH21 1DT 

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
  

24/25 – 8 units 
25-26 – 7 units 

If delivery has either exceeded or not 
progressed as expected, commentary indicating 
the reasons for acceleration or delays to 
commencement on site or effects on built out 
rates. 
  

Delays on build out rate due to current high 
build cost and availability of labour. 

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

Yes Availability of labour which we 
have hopefully resolved, 
construction costs are extremely 
high and are bringing into question 
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resolution of financial constraints? 
  

the projects viability. Currently 
sourcing alternative supply chain 
partners. 

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
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33.3. Furzehill, former East Dorset Council Offices site 

Evidence 

From:                                         Stella Yates 
Sent:                                           10 May 2024 11:32 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     Dorset Council Housing land Trajectory - Response for Furzehill, former East 

Dorset Council Offices site 
  

Good Afternoon 

  

The previously selected developer due to purchase the site at Furzehill withdrew over a year 

ago due to increased costs impacting the viability of 

their proposed scheme. 

  

In February 2024 the site was re-marketed with offers invited to purchase and develop the site. 

  

We are currently reviewing the offers received which are all subject to planning. From the 

returned offers a calculation of the number of housing 

units is assumed at this stage and equally the projected delivery dates. This is the assumption of 

what might be achieved: 

   
2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 2028/29 

Anticipated delivery of 
homes 

    15 20   

  

Kind Regards 

  

Stella Yates 

 

Interim Lead Manager Developments 

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
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33.4. Land north of Wimborne Road, Corfe Mullen 

Evidence 

From:                                         Jonathan Pittard
Sent:                                           15 May 2024 14:03 
To:                                               planningpolicy 
Subject:                                     Re: Final Reminder - Dorset Council Housing Land Trajectory 
  
Please see below. Many thanks 
 
Jonathan Pittard BA (Hons) MA Dip Arch ARB RIBA 
Chartered Architect 

 

 

 jpittard.co.uk 

 9 The Square, Wimborne,Dorset BH21 1JA 

  
Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard copy.  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please delete 

it immediately. 
 

On 15 May 2024, at 10:28, planningpolicy <planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk> wrote: 
  
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

http://jpittard.co.uk/
https://maps.google.com/?q=9+The+Square%2C+Wimborne%2CDorset+BH21+1JA
mailto:planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk
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Planning application number (if applicable): 3/20/0667/RM 

Site location: LAND NORTH OF WIMBORNE ROAD, CORFE MULLEN, WIMBORNE, BH21 3DY 

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

 34         

  

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
  

 34. All to be completed this year. 

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
  

 Yes  Reasonable level of interest 

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

<image001.jpg> 

Economic Growth and Infrastructure 

Dorset Council 

planningpolicy@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

dorsetcouncil.gov.uk 

  

<image002.png> <image003.png> <image004.png> 

 

33.5. Land Adjacent To Julians Road, Cowgrove Road And The River 
Stour (Cuthbury allottments New Neighbourhood) 

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

	1. Contents
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

	12.2. Land West of Charminster Farm, Between Wanchard Lane and A37
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

	15.2. Crown Gate, Sectors 3.46/47/48, Northern Quadrant, Poundbury
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

	32.5. Land at Newtons Road, Newtons Road (Former QinetiQ Site, Bincelaves)
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

	33.5. Land Adjacent To Julians Road, Cowgrove Road And The River Stour (Cuthbury allottments New Neighbourhood)
	Evidence



